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APRI L 17, 2014 6:30 P. M
PROCEEDI NGS
--000- -

CHAI R LANE: Good eveni ng and wel cone. The
April 17th, 2014, Planning Conmi ssion isS now in session.

So before we get started, if you have a
cell phone, if you could please take it out, nake sure
it'"s on silent or vibrate. And if you do need to make
or take a call, please do so outside of the chambers.

Ckay. | will next lead us in the Pledge of
Al | egi ance.

[ Pl edge of All egi ance]

CHAI R LANE: The next agenda itemis roll
call.

Staff, can we have roll call, please.

M5. VELASCO Chair Lane.

CHAI R LANE: Here.

M5. VELASCO  Vice Chair Choi.

VICE CHAIR CHO : Here.

MS. VELASCO  Commi ssioner Langl oi s.

COW SSI ONER LANGLO' S: Her e.

M5. VELASCO.  Commi ssi oner Reyes.

COW SSI ONER REYES: Here.

M5. VELASCO  Conmi ssioner Butt.

COW SSI ONER BUTT:  Here.
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M5. VELASCO  Comm ssioner WIlis.

COW SSI ONER W LLI'S:  Here.

M5. VELASCO  Conmi ssioner Martinez.

COW SSI ONER MARTI NEZ:  Her e.

CHAIR LANE: So the staff nenbers this
evening, to the audience's left is Lina Velasco, senior
pl anner, as well as Hector Rojas, senior planner. And
to the audience's right is Freddie Reppond. He's the
court reporter. As well as Carlos Privat fromthe Gty
Attorney's Ofice.

And just to note that at sonme point during the
neeting, just to give the court reporter a little bit of
a break, because he's going to be typing a lot, we'll
take a break. And we'll let you know when that wl|
happen in the neeting.

"Il also let you know there's a | ot of folks
in here, which is obvious, so | wll ask you that you
limt speaking anongst yourself just so, hey, everyone
can be heard.

So the next agenda itemis approval of
mnutes. W didn't have any mnutes in our packets, nor
do we have anything on the consent calendar. So that
| eads us to hearing procedure.

The way the Conmi ssion functions is outlined

in the Planning Comm ssion agenda. Agendas are | ocated

RE: CHEVRON
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in the back of the Council chanbers.

Persons wi shing to speak on a particular item
on the agenda shall file a speaker formwth the
Pl anni ng staff before the Planning Conm ssion's
consideration of the item

So I'll reiterate. |If you do want to speak on
this item cone up now. Sign a speaker form before we
call the itens. Once the discussion of the agenda item
begi ns, no one shall be permtted to speak on the item
ot her than those persons who have submitted their nanes
to Planning staff. Your nanme will be call ed when the
itemis announced for discussion. And what staff wll
do, they'll probably call you in groups. So when you
hear your nane called, just please prepare to cone near
the front of the chanbers.

So wth that said, | also know we have
translation occurring tonight, so we'll al so exercise
some patience and extra time, if needed, just to make
sure that fol ks have adequate transl ation.

And then before we get to the presentation for
toni ght, just wanted to do few housekeepi ng things.
Again, | know we have a | ot of public speakers. This
issue and item | know, evokes a |ot of passions on
either side. So | just ask that everyone respects each

other's opinions, viewoints, ideas. That's what we're

RE: CHEVRON
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here for, to provide public cooment. So no booing, no
hi ssing, none of that stuff. And if you do it, I"II
call you out on it.

QG her than that, applause is fine. Just be
sure that you don't prolong it. So, you know, if you
want to applaud, that's fine, but don't prolong it so we
can just nove the hearing along at a pronpt pace.

Let ne see if | had any nore things to say. |

think I've said everything that | wanted.

Sol will hand it over to staff, who wll
present on the item And then what we'll do -- we have
a lot of speakers tonight. Each speaker will be

provided with two mnutes. And so after staff provides
a brief presentation, we'll hand it over to you, the
public, to provide oral comment. And then at the end of
the neeting and prior to we cl ose, Planning

Comm ssioners al so can provide their oral conment.

So, Lina.

M5. VELASCO kay. thank you, Chair Lane,
menbers of the public, the Conmm ssion. W are here this
evening to accept coments on the draft EIR for the
Chevron Moderni zation Project. And before we open the
comment hearing, Jennifer Hernandez, representing the
consultant team wll just be doing a brief

presentati on.
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So thank you.

M5. HERNANDEZ: Thank you very much, Ms.
Vel asco.

Chair Lane and Comm ssi on nenbers, thank you
again for your patience, both last tine and this tine.
This tinme will be much shorter, just a few m nutes on
the topics for tonight -- a quick run-through of the
CEQA process, where this particular hearing falls within
that process; just one slide on the project background
and overview, one slide on the scope of the anal ysis;
and a quick recap of the hearing format. And then
will retire and the public comment process wll begin.

Just, first, the CEQA process. Were we are
at the nonent is in the mdst of the public review
process for the draft EIR, which was published on
March 18th. This is actually the fourth neeting that we
w Il have had since March 18th. W had an all -day
wor kshop on the 2nd. We had an eveni ng workshop on the
2nd. Those were interactive workshops with the experts
who prepared the Draft EIR and the technical studies
that were included and referenced in the Draft EIR
Then we had a followup neeting on the 3rd, a study
session in front of this Conmm ssion, where we presented
a |l onger description of the project and the Draft EIR

contents. And that was streaned. And it is al so now on

RE: CHEVRON




© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N

N NN N NN P P PR R R R R R R
g b~ W N PP O © 00 N oo o~ 0w PN -, O

CLARK REPORTING & VIDEO CONFERENCING

11

the project Wbsite. So the long presentation that |
won't give today is available, for anyone who mssed it,
on the project Website and was streaned |ive.

Today's hearing is the hearing to receive
comments on the Draft EIR And then, finally, the Draft
ElIR process is scheduled to close on May 2nd, at the end
of the 45-day conment peri od.

After that period, the teamworking for the
City will respond to all comments. W wll review al
comments. We'Il conduct whatever additional analysis is
needed and prepare a Final EIR

The Final EIR includes comments made,
responses to conments, changes that are nade to the EIR
in response to cooments. That Final EIRis prepared and
circulated for an additional ten-day review peri od.
After that, the Planning Comm ssion -- you -- w ||
consider certification of the Final EIR and the pending
project applications. Finally, your decision, as you
know, can be appealed to the Cty Council and fromthere
to the courts.

Qui ckly, the project background and overvi ew.
I"'ma lawer. | work for the CGty. And one of the
reasons a |lawer is up here is we're here because the
| ast time around the appellate court as well as the

trial court found that the EIR prepared for an earlier

RE: CHEVRON
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version of the project was deficient in a few respects.
That 2008 project is different fromthe project in front
of you today. The 2008 project had not just a

repl acenment hydrogen plant and sul fur renova

i nprovenents, but it also had a new power plant and a
catal ytic reforner replacenent that was designed to

i ncrease production of gasoline. The power plant

repl acenent and the catalytic reforner have been

dr opped.

The court | ooked at the environnental inpact
report approved by the Cty in 2008 and decided it was
i nadequate in at |east a couple of respects. The
anal ysis was inconplete regarding the potential that the
refinery would process different kinds of crude. Wuld
it be heavier? Could it be heavier? It is certainly
going to be nore sour. It has nore sulfur. That's
actually a fundanental purpose of the project is to
allow the refinery to accept nore sour crude and renove
the sul fur that cones with it.

The court was also critical of the fact that
t he greenhouse-gas mtigation neasures that were in the
project EIR were inproperly deferred. There was not
enough specificity or denonstration of feasibility that
t hey woul d be attained.

This project is different. It's smaller. It

RE: CHEVRON




© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N

N NN N NN P P PR R R R R R R
g b~ W N PP O © 00 N oo o~ 0w PN -, O

CLARK REPORTING & VIDEO CONFERENCING

13

now i ncl udes the repl acenent hydrogen plant and a
variety of sulfur-renoval inprovenents. It's a

downsi zed version of the 2008 project. The EIR has been
substantially upsized. W've enhanced the anal yti cal
scope beyond what the court asked for by evaluating

em ssions from shi pping and transportation, not just
refinery operations. The team developed a unit-rate
nodel which actually decides and predicts. And then we
val i dated how the refinery would operate with different
ki nds of crude, different kinds of sulfur content,
different kinds of gravity. And then we have a very
extensi ve new public safety evaluation. The |ast round
really just described applicable |laws and said the
refinery would conmply. After the fire in August of
2012, we decided a nmuch, nuch nore el aborate eval uation
and pages and pages of additional mtigation woul d be
appropriate. And those are included.

The project also includes a variety of design
features and mtigation nmeasures to respond to these new
changes, including the fire, including now five specific
em ssi on-reducti on neasures for greenhouse gas as wel |
as other em ssions and neasures to inprove reliability,

i ncl udi ng additional replacenment of piping circuits and
what -not in the crude unit.

The areas where the project actually touches

RE: CHEVRON
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the refinery are shown here. This is the project site.
And we have sul fur plant replacenents and ot her
features. | won't go into this unless you' d like to
|l ook at it. It's inportant to recogni ze though that
even though only a portion of the refinery process units
are being physically nodified, the environnental inpact
anal ysis reviewed the whole of the refinery process,
including units that weren't being physically nodified.
The mai n physical nodifications are happening to the
units are highlighted in yellow, but all of these units
were | ooked at both from an em ssions perspective and
froma safety perspective and then running through the
list of other inpact analyses that are required in an
El R

The Draft EIR concluded with quite a | ot of
wor k and analysis that all project inpacts were able to
be reduced to less than significant, with a variety of
mtigation requirenents at both the project |Ievel and
what's called the cunul ative level. That is the project
relative to existing refinery conditions and ot her
near by stuff happening in R chnond and in the Bay Area.

Two topics really consune the vast majority of
the hard work, the analytical heart of the EIR One
relates to air. The other relates to public safety.

Air is itself broken up into three

RE: CHEVRON
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categories -- criteria: Air pollutants, the kind of
stuff that causes snpg; toxic air contam nants, the kind
of stuff that causes localized health inpacts. So does
the first category, by the way, cause |ocalized health

i npacts. And then greenhouse gas.

Each of these three criteria or categories of
pol | utants was exam ned separately. Each was revi ewed
intensively with assistance fromthe Air Quality
Managenent District's staff and | eadership. And we
| ooked at both different kinds of crudes and, frankly,
different kinds of operational activity at the refinery.
Em ssions track use of the refinery. The nore full it
is, the nore full it runs, the higher the em ssions.

Public safety is another very extensively
eval uated topic. An independent safety anal ysis was
done by a corrosion expert in refineries to | ook
t hroughout the refinery at scores of potential ways the
refinery could experience safety problens as a result of
t hese changes and its existing condition. Forty-four
requi renents were recomended by the GCty's expert. All
have been accepted by Chevron. The EIR adds on an
additional thirty requirenents plus.

That's a really brief look at the EIR As you
guys know, | can talk endlessly about it, but |I'm not

goi ng to.

RE: CHEVRON
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The hearing format today's is really designed
to elicit oral coments, which will be added into the
record for consideration as part of the final EIR This
is not the only opportunity to comment on the Final EIR
Witten coments can be submtted either today, put in
t he comrent box, or at any tinme up through May 2nd.
Comments will be recorded and a transcript of the
hearing will be included in the EIR

On behalf of the court reporter, we beg that
you speak clearly. And if you get asked to repeat a
comment, to please be patient so that we get your
comments correct in the record and we can respond
appropriately.

As Ms. Vel asco said, the process begins by
filling out and submtting s speaker card. That needs
to happen before the hearing actually begins. So if you
haven't done so already, | would urge that you cone up
and fill in a speaker card. Because of the nunber of
speakers, there's a two-minute limt, as the Chair has
suggest ed here.

And, finally, I'lIl conclude by asking everyone
to please be respectful. This was an incredibly
conplicated exercise. W think that it's an incredibly
conplicated topic, so lots of people will have different

views and questions. And we believe that they all

RE: CHEVRON




© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N

N NN N NN P P PR R R R R R R
g b~ W N PP O © 00 N oo o~ 0w PN -, O

CLARK REPORTING & VIDEO CONFERENCING

17

deserve to be heard and responded to in the record.

Thank you.

CHAI R LANE: Thank you.

Before we go to the public speakers, 1'll just
say one thing. Two mnutes is going to go by very
qui ckly. So when you speak, be very direct and to the
poi nt, because when that two minutes is up, it's up.

M5. VELASCO If | could just rem nd the
speakers to, when you do cone up, please state your nane
and city of residence. And we will go ahead and cal
the first six speakers, if you can just |listen out for
your name. And we apol ogi ze for any m spronunci ati ons
ahead of tine.

MR. RQJAS: 1'mgoing to be calling five
speakers at a tine. You can go ahead and |line up here
in the order that | call you when you cone to speak.

Antwon Cd oird, Raynond Landry, G eg CGoebel,
Lucero Garcia, and M chael Beer.

Starting off with Antwon O oird.

ANTWON CLORD: Hello. Antwon Coird,

Ri chnond resi dent.

This EIR this tine is very well put together.
And for our community to engage in this nodernization
project is very significant. Behind ne is our Ri chnond

community of | abor workers and carpenters and

RE: CHEVRON
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pi pe-fitters and electricians. Could y'all please stand
so they can get a good | ook, please? |If y'all could
stand, please? Could y'all stand?

These are Richnond workers that work in these
refineries. |If you ve ever been in a refinery before,
they are sone of the cl eanest spaces you could ever go
in. Sone of the people's houses is not as clean as the
refinery is. And that's just real talk.

And so | ooking at this nodernization project,
what it's going to bring to our comunity, not just
inside the refinery, the work that's going to go in, but
how it's going to affect our community for the future.
And that's where our interest is, as |labor, workers, and
people who live in this community.

|'ve been in Richnond all ny life. And, yeah,
we had sone bad tines. But now the good tines is fixing
to start, because we're fixing to fix the problem
W're fixing to fix it, because we're going to work on
it. So we're going to make sure, as stakehol ders of our
community, we're going to nmake sure that refinery do
what it says it's going to do through that EIR

So thank you for your tine.

MR, RQJAS: Raynond Landry.

RAYMOND LANDRY: Raynond Landry. [I'ma

lifetime City of Richnond resident.

RE: CHEVRON
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| want to thank the Cty of R chnond for
putting such a great document together for the purpose
of allowng the public to have comment and allowing this
body sonme gui dance and a future decision that they would
have to nake.

| want to call your attention to an inportant
section of the EIR, the no-project alternative. It's a
very inportant area of the docunent in that it
hi ghlights the inpacts that would conme fromthere not
bei ng a noderni zation project. And | realize, while
that is popular, the only thing that conmes out of no
project is Chevron will continue to be able to produce
275,000 barrels a day with sonme old existing equi pnment
t hat they have there now.

This project is not going to allowthemto
produce nore than that, but they are going to be able to
produce it with better equipnment, wth new equi pnent.
And | think it's about tine that we would all ow Chevron
to do sonething.

Al so, another inpact of no project is all
those nen that you just saw -- and wonen -- you just saw
stand up, they would not have a job if there was no
pr oj ect.

So | want to encourage this body, as you | ook

at the docunent prepared by the City, to consider

RE: CHEVRON
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supporting it. Look and try to get all you can out of
it sothat the City can nove forward with this project
nmovi ng forward.

Thank you.

MR RQJAS: G eg CGoebel.

GREG GOEBEL: Good evening. |'m Greg CGoebel,
a business owner that resides -- business resides in the
City of Richnond. Been here for the past 38 years.
We're a general engineering contractor providing
services to the refinery. Ranges fromdaily naintenance
to | arge capital projects.

Through our partnership with the refinery over
t he past 38 years, we've been able to do quite a few
t hings. W provide good-paying jobs. A nunber of those
jobs -- 20 to 30 of them-- our enployees reside in
Ri chnrond. We've recently becone a union contractor with
the help and support of Chevron. Qur enpl oyees work in
the refinery, like | said, on a daily basis. And they
see firsthand that Chevron is not only dedi cated but
committed to operate a safe and environnentally friendly
responsible facility. Every task at the refinery,
safety doesn't take a backseat to any of it. It's done
safely or not at all. |It's one of the first itens on
the tenets of operation.

The noderni zation project is an inportant

20
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investnent to the refinery. As was stated, it wll
ensure Chevron remains an inportant part of the | ocal
econony and busi nesses as well. Each year Chevron
spends on average upwards of $50 nmillion to small

busi ness such as ours. And this project will ensure the
conti nued support of those businesses as well as create
a nunber of good-paying jobs.

" m confident the public review process wl |
give the community the confidence that this project wll
enhance the safety at the refinery, protect the
environnent, create the jobs in the community.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER MARTI NEZ: | have a questi on.

What union was that that you fornmed at your
shop, sir?

GREG GOEBEL: 324, 342, and Local 3.

LUCERO GARCIA: M nane is Lucero Garcia; and
|"ma resident of R chnond.

So | just want to say |I'mall about change,
but meking a better change. | think that's what's
i nportant.

| just want to share a story. | have a
three-year-old; and he has asthma. And so | have had to
take himto the enmergency roomthree times. And | had

to sit there and cry watchi ng himhave troubl e

RE: CHEVRON
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breathing. So all | want is for everywhere just to take
a look at really what's being proposed and neki ng sure
that you really think about what's best for us.

| tried to | ook at the docunent. And, really,
it's just a foreign language to ne. | don't understand
it. So |l think it's your job to just make sure that
you' re thinking about us and meking sure that nmy son is
going to be able to have a better environnent. And,
like | say, just really -- so just please think about
heal th not profit. Just think about us.

MR. RQJAS: M chael Beer. And |I'm al so going
to call up the next five speakers. Mya Yoshatani, Dr.
Henry Clark, Liz Watts, Tennyson Hope, and Mary Rot h.

M CHAEL BEER: M nane is Mchael Beer. |1'ma
resident of R chnond, California. And the last tine |
was speaking in front of the Planni ng Comm ssion was the
| ast tinme that Chevron proposed the nodernization plan.
Good to be back.

I"'ma little confused, because | believe that
everybody wants the nodernization project to go ahead.
The City Council vote was unaninmous. And | want it too
and |'m sure nost of the people here want it too.

Safety inprovenent is good for Richnond residents. Jobs
are good for Richnmond workers. In fact, | go farther.

| woul d support jobs for all workers, whether or not
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they live in R chnond.

But | wondered, if everybody really wants
this, why is the Chevron Corporation -- its headquarters
are in San Ranmon -- pitching R chnond so hard unl ess
there's sonething el se going on here, unless they're
doing what they did last tine, the Chevron way or the
hi ghway ?

At the hearings before, | |earned about
playing with nunbers. |If you average the years with no
fires wwth one fire, it |ooks |like on the average
there's little health risk. The problem of course, is
on that one day that dose is catastrophic. And, in
fact, the inquiry afterwards proved that Chevron has
been lying to us for years and years about its
commtnent to safety. They were caught. They were
fined. And now |I'm expecting a 180-degree turn. And
all along -- they were all along great. It's
incredible. So be careful of the no-net-increase |ine.

And, al so, another point is you don't have to
say yes or no. You can ask for nore mtigation under
the law. O in closed session you can negotiate. |
don't want conparatives. | want superlatives. Not
newer, safer cleaner, but cleanest, safest, best. |
don't want a 20-percent nodernization project. | want

the reverse. | want an 80-percent nodernization
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project, which would lead to four tinmes the anount of
work. Don't tell me Chevron can't afford it.

MR RQJAS: Mya Yoshitani.

M YA YOSH TANI: Hi, Comm ssioners. M nane
is Mya Yoshitani. |I'mwth the Asian Pacific
Envi ronment al Net wor k.

There's not hi ng nodern about digging shale oil
and tar sands out of the ground and burning it,
poi soning the air, threatening worker safety and the
| ocal community, and destroying the planet for future
generations. There's nothing nodern about that.

No anmount of noney spent on bill boards or fake
newspapers or PR can nmake this project nodern or clean.
Ri chnond needs a transition to a clean and heal t hy
econony for all Richnond' s residents. This expansion
project wll increase greenhouse gases the equival ent of
190, 000 cars on the roads at a tinme when we have an
obligation to be reducing, not adding to the state's
total carbon and all the associated co-pollutants. The
supposed greenhouse-gas reductions are achi eved t hrough
an extrenely dubious offsets program which neans that
the community of Richnond will not benefit fromthe
supposed reductions and they will not be verifiable.

We can do better. Chevron can and nmust do a

full and real nodernization with the best avail abl e
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technol ogy and contribute to this conmunity's transition
to a clean-energy econony with clean jobs for all
Ri chnond's residents. C eanest, safest, best.

MR RQJAS: Dr. Henry d ark.

DR HENRY CLARK: Good evening. |I'mDr. Henry
Clark, director of the West County Toxics Coalition. |
have been addressing issues related to Chevron for the
past 30 years or nore.

First of all, | want to say that this project
cones within a certain context. The Cty of Ri chnond
has adopted an environnental justice ordinance and have
said that they woul d operate by the precautionary
principle. So that's what you need to keep in m nd when
you're doing this project.

Now, |'ve been tal king with people at Chevron.
And | nust say this tinme around they have been quite
open in terns of their wllingness to discuss this
project and to come to community neetings, particularly
the fence-line comunities of North R chnond and ot her
ar eas.

But I'mnot for pollution trading, period.

The greenhouse gases shoul d be reduced as nuch they
possibly can within legal Iimts and what the Gty can
require. | know that there are sone features in there,

such as putting a roof on one of the tanks in Qakl and,
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maybe nore; and retiring one of the ol der ships and
using two nore ships that what | understand woul d be new
technol ogy that woul d reduce di esel enissions. Those
are all good things.

And certainly | support jobs for | ocal
residents. So that's all good. So there's a |ot of
good things to the project by identifying. And we need
to make sure that we reduce those em ssions and negative
i npacts on the surroundi ng communities so that this
project will be safe as it possibly can. And that's
what | am expecting from Chevron.

And those are -- that's the position of the
West County Toxics Coalition. That's the concerns and
the position of the North R chnond Mini ci pal Advisory
Council by the communities that are on the front-1Iines.
So hopefully we'll get a decent project here that wll
be safe and have good comunity benefits.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Liz Watts.

LI Z WATTS: Hello. M nanme is Liz Watts. |'m
a R chnond resident.

And |' m concerned about the May 2nd comment
period. A few nonths back, the Chem cal Safety Board
met to discuss safety neasures that woul d have prevented

t he August 2012 incident. At that neeting, the Chem cal
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Safety Board stated they will give a final report which
is to be presented a couple of nonths fromnow. WII
their recommendations be added to the final plan that's
adopt ed?

| understand that the nodernization project is
focused on -- also, | understand the nodernization plan
is focused on upgrading just 20 percent of the refinery,
the first part of the process that deals with processing
the cruder product. | believe the other 80 percent of
the refinery which is not being upgraded or there's no
pl ans, as | understand it so far, has sone portions that
were constructed in the 1930s and 1940s. Maybe t hat
woul d expl ain the August 2012 incident.

One last thing. Wen the Chem cal Safety
Board was here, they recommended using the safest
i nherent material for upgrading the pipes, which they
said was stainless steel. So why is Chevron planning on
using No. 9 chrom un?

Thank you.

MR. ROJAS: Tennyson Hope.

TENNYSON HOPE: My nane i s Tennyson Hope. |'m
a registered nurse at Doctors Medical Center. 1've been
a registered nurse for 20 years and | work in the IC
depart nent.

| have a few things to say. The first thing I

RE: CHEVRON
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will say is that | was here at Doctors Medical Center
when they had the 2008 explosion. And it was an undue
burden on the hospital. W had over 15,000 people cone
in, 24 hours a day. Hallways were filled. And this was
under Chevron's safety policy which was al ready supposed
to be in effect. Obviously, they don't follow their
policy. So what is to say they're going to follow the
policies this time around?

We are not against jobs for this community.

We al so believe that. But we understand that health and
safety cones first. Money cannot buy you heal th.

MR. RQJAS: Mary Roth. And the follow ng
speakers are Vivian Huang, Elsa Stevens, Alison
Whittaker-- sorry if |I mspronounced that -- Thongsoun
Phut hama and Seng Si vant hong.

MARY ROTH H . M nane is Mary Roth. And

|"'ma nurse. |'ve been a nurse for over 30 years. |'ve
also lived in R chnond for over 28 years. | work in the
medi ci ne departnent at Kaiser. |'man advice nurse, so

a lot of you mght talk to ne or soneone |ike nme on the
phone.

When we had the Richnond fire in 2012, August,
we were bonbarded. W didn't have the capacity to
handl e those calls fromall those suffering people.

Peopl e coul dn't breat he, people who were dizzy, people's

RE: CHEVRON
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eyes were burning, people who were very sick already
because they've lived in a toxic environnment for years.

So I"'mhere today with the California Nurses
Associ ati on, because we are opposed to anything that is
going to increase emssions in our city. Ri chnond
citizens are our patients. W really care about them
And |i ke previous speakers have said, you can't buy your
heal th. Mbney does not count. W need to get sonething
here alternatively.

So one thing that | am concerned about is the
i ncreased capacity to run higher-sulfur oil as a stated
pur pose of the project. That will increase 60 toxic
chem cals and netals. Okay. That is going to be a
significant health threat for our citizens in R chnond.
We are already suffering wth asthna, heart disease,
hi gher rates of cancer. W' re conpletely overburdened.

So | ask everyone to please consider that
health is wealth. Okay. So please don't pander to
maki ng billions of dollars in profit for the very few
and support all of our Richnond citizens. And there's
many nurses here who feel the sane way.

MR RQJAS: Vivian Huang.

VI VI AN HUANG Good evening. Vivian Huang,
also with Asian Pacific Environnental NetworKk.

So you're going to be hearing fromseveral of

RE: CHEVRON
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our nmenbers tonight. But | think that the one -- sort
of our one vision for Richnond is that we believe that
we can actually repower our conmunity with clean energy.
We can actually have jobs and health and safety, that we
can actually put forward a vision that's actually

much -- that takes us in the right direction for not
only Richnond but also the | arger Bay Area.

Unfortunately, this project doesn't take us on
that path. Richnond is already facing high rates of
cancer, asthma, pollution. There are people in our
menber ship who have fam |y nenbers who thensel ves have
gotten sick and are suffering fromthe inpacts. This
project is going to increase 61 toxic chem cals and have
significant increases anong sone of those that lead to
chronic health inpacts.

And where's the assessnent of the cunul ative
health i npacts fromthe co-pollutants that are in the
air as well as all the other projects that are being
proposed? W' ve heard a | ot about crude by rail in this
Pl anni ng Conmm ssion, as well as information about coal
that's al so being transported.

Also, in the report it highlighted that
Chevron was actually over 100 violations. Wat do these
violations really say about how accurate the baseline

under st andi ng we have of how nmuch pollution there
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currently is? And what were the consequences of those
viol ati ons?

We're really tired of being the dunping ground
of pollution and seeing our community nmenbers get sick,
develop, like, a lot of serious chronic illnesses. And
we really need to reduce the em ssions |locally.

So we really urge you to really support that
we nust stop the pollution and that we do have the neans
to really generate clean energy. W really can have
power w thout pollution. and | urge you to support that.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Elsa Stevens.

ELSA STEVENS: Good evening. M nane is Elsa
Stevens. | live in Richnond. | understand that in this
process, the comunity has a right to ask questions.

And, nore inportantly, the community has a right -- 1Is
entitled -- to having those questions answered.

O the nodernizations that are planned, how
many were planned to solely inprove safety?

And was a safety-risk assessnment perfornmed for
the entire refinery to identify those areas that are
nost vul nerable or that pose the nopst danger to
enpl oyees and to the comunity?

MR. RQJAS: Alison Wittaker.

THONGSOUN PHUTHAMA:  (through interpreter) My

RE: CHEVRON
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nanme i s Thongsoun Phuthama. |'ma senior and also a
menber of the Senior Association of the Bay Area.

| am here for over 30 years. M famly lives
here in Richnond. | also canme here not to conplain on
anyone but really to cone to |l et you hear about our
health issue and not only ny health issue, ny famly
heal th i ssue, but also the community health issue. And
we want to live in a healthy and a clean comunity.

First of all, I'mthanking you on behalf of
the authority who make deci sion who are consi dering our
community and al so have the process that we can voice
our concern. Also, this is not only tal king about in
t he past we have been suffering, but also we don't want
to see suffering in the future. W want it better in
the future

Thank you, all of you.

M5. VELASCO |I'msorry. W mght have
ski pped you, Alison.

ALI SON WHI TTAKER: Yes. Alison Wittaker.
And |'ve been a nurse for 25 years. | live in San
Raf ael .

And |'m here today because | amreally, really
concerned about the toxins that are being emtted into
the environnent. O course, we've already nentioned

that particulates in the air in a community such as

32
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Ri chnmond is increasing -- asthma, rashes, cancer.
Cancers are on the increase within children. | nean
this is terrible. And also new studi es show
cardi ovascul ar di sease.

| mean it's already been nentioned. Over 60
toxic chemcals and netals are set to increase with this
project, significant increases for 16 toxic air
contam nants are associated with chronic health inpacts.

Sonme statistics about this: San Pabl o and
Ri chnond not hers have hi gher proportions of low birth
[sic] babies than the overall country. Ri chnond
residents suffer fromfemal e reproductive cancers that
doubl e the County rate. Richnond residents are nore
|ikely to die fromcancer and heart di sease conpared to
t he County overall.

| ask for an in-depth study as to what toxins
are being released into this environnent. And a
third-party study that is fair, that these residents --
and we all need to know, because we're all being
affected in the Bay Area. W need to know what's being
rel eased into the environnent.

And I'd |1 ke to speak about jobs. | know
people want jobs in this community. And | understand
this country is having a really hard time. But there's

only projected 29 jobs for the refinery. And there's no
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guarantee that Chevron is going to be hiring people.
There are no contracts. And, also, why are only seven
percent of the residents -- | nean the people that --
peopl e that are enployed by the Chevron refinery
currently, only seven percent live in Richnond. Wy is
this?

MR. RQJAS: The next speaker is Seng
Si vanthong. And foll owed by the next five speakers,
Keut Douangdara, Lipo Chant hanasak, Lai Chanthavy, Torm

Nor mpraseurt, and Inn Vilayngeun. So the next one is

Seng.

Ckay. The next speaker was Keut Douangdar a.

Ckay. Lipo.

LI PO CHANTHANASAK: (through interpreter) M
nane i s Lipo Chanthanasak. | am Khnu and |I'malso a
resident in Richnond. |'ma nenber of APEN. | am goi ng

to tal k about the problem | see from Chevron.

The problemevery day that | see is the
pol lution that canme out from Chevron every day that
i npact all the community who live here and inpact our
heal th and i npact our environnment. Wy is it inportant
to all of us?

Because the chem cal release to our conmmunity
t hat inpacts our health, our community, also ny famly,

nysel f, and al so many of our nenbers in the community
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have been inpacted on the health issue. | want to go
forward for changing solution. | want to ask Chevron to
| ook into renewabl e energy. First step is Chevron
install solar energy in their facility.

And, al so, the second issue on the solar
program and any renewabl e programthat should be owned
by the people in Richnond -- city wants to owmn it. And
then we will talk about l|ocal jobs. |If we own here, we
hire the peopl e here.

What we're about to see here is our people,
everybody will have a job. But not only just a job, a
cl ean job, healthy job, and al so healthy environnment and
al so industry in our comunity here. Al so, we want
everyone in our conmmunity to be healthy and al so cl ean
and prosper in our comrunity here.

Thank you.

MR, RQJAS: Lai Chant havy.

Tor nf?

Ckay. I nn Vil ayngeun.

I NN VI LAYNGEUN: (through interpreter) M
nane is Inn Vilayngeun. 1've lived here in Ri chnond
over 30 years.

| want to tal k about the problem | live in
North Richnond area. What | want to ask and what | want

to see that you to look into is not only the expansion
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but also really put everything a new -- new equi pnent,
all of them new, because the old one cause a problem
cause health issues, cause a problem

And that's all. Thank you.

MR RQJAS: Lai Chantavy.

LAl CHANTAVY: M nane is Lai Chantavy. |
live in R chnond/ San Pabl o al nost 22 years.

(through interpreter) Thank you. And | want
to ask the authority who can nake decision to really
| ook at the position to inpress our children and
grandchildren to be healthy and safety in the future,
not only now.

We are tal king about R chnond, but al so
Ri chnmond/ San Pabl o. W are just next door and the both
of us who live in R chnond and San Pablo will have the
sane i npact fromchem cals from Chevron rel eased to our
community. So it's not only just city of Richnond. But
| live next door. San Pablo has the sane inpact.

W also want to ask you to nmake decision to
make sure it is going to bring healthy to our comunity,
to our nei ghbors.

And t hank you.

MR, RQJAS: Torm

TORM NORMPRASEURT:  Hello. M nane is Torm

Nornpraseurt. | live here in R chnond since 1975.

36
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| thank you for Chevron to give us opportunity
to speak again. But don't think that we're so
unintelligent. Don't think that we do not feel the
pain. Don't think we don't feel the sickness. You just
apply before through the Gty of Ri chnond. R chnond
approved vote, expansion and fix the old one. W, the
comrunity, support it to fix all the old equipnent. And
Chevron didn't want to fix it. They want a new
expansion. W sued themin the state and we w n.
Because Chevron didn't tell us what they wanted to do.

And now it cone back again. And two years
ago -- not even two years ago -- Chevron explosion. And
it cost 15,000 people to the hospital and we all fel
sick. And here they cone back again and ask for
expansi on.

The jobs? W all want jobs. Let's talk about
the job. It's clean, healthy job. It's all we want. |
want to share with you, brothers and sisters, fromthe
| abor pool. You're tal king about Christmas and
Thanksgiving gift for your famly. W are talking about
funeral service to our famly nenbers. You' re not there
to tal k about how nmuch it costs, the funeral service.
|"m pretty sure in your famly nenbers, soneone pass
away. We have to deal with that every week, because |

don't know -- I'"'mnot a scientist, |'mnot a doctor.
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Al nost everybody in our Laotian comrunity die here.
They say it's caused by cancer. | don't know what ki nd
of cancer. But nost of our fol ks who have di ed here,

t hey said cancer.

Listen, folks, we want jobs, of course. Let's
do cl ean energy so everyone can have a job and heal t hy
job. Thank you.

MR. RQJAS. Can | have the next five speakers?
Kae Lin Saechao, Keo Viengrilay, Sylvia Gay Wite,
Reverend Earl W Koteen, and Sandy Saeteurn

So the next speaker is Kae Lin.

Keo.

KEO VI ENGRI LAY: (through interpreter) Hello.
My nanme is Keo. | live here in R chnond many years.

"' malso a APEN nenber and recertified here for many
years. W want a good community, good job, health and
safety. And not only just for us in the comunity but
al so for those who work in the refinery so they can be
saf e and heal t hy.

|"mglad to see many different communities,
different ethnicity conme here, and be tal ki ng about how
everyone want good job and clean job. And we want good
for our comunity.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Kae Lin.
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KAE LI N SAECHAO  (through interpreter) H .
My nanme is Kae Lin Saechao, |ong-tinme R chnond resident.
I"'mold and | can't say nmuch. But |'m here

toni ght to ask the Planni ng Comm ssion to not approve

this expansion. |I'man elder in the community. And
when the fire happened two years ago, | slept at the
Br ooksi de Hospital for five nights. | couldn't breathe.

| was very dizzy and just feeling nauseous all the tine.
| don't want to die here in R chnond having to breathe
this dirty air. | really need you all to protect us and

give us sone really good solutions. Don't |et Chevron

expand.

MR. RQJAS: Sylvia Wite.

SYLVI A GRAY WHI TE: Good evening. M nane is
Sylvia Gay Wite. |I'ma R chnond resident. | ama
menber of CBE. |I'mliterally physically sick and tired

of what Chevron has done and continues to do to our
community. This has to stop now. Chevron daily
pol lutes our air, water, land with about a hundred toxic
chem cal s, causing snobg, air pollution, acid rain that
kills trees. W are hearing -- okay. W're hearing
nore stories about big trees falling on people, cars,
houses, tel ephone pol es.

And even though Chevron is by law required to,

they won't even tell the nedical community all of the
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chem cals they are using and emtting daily so we can
attenpt to get proper care. W continue to negotiate
our health and accept pollution standards that are not
justified. | wll not negotiate nmy health nor ny
famly's health. | say no, no, no.

This EIR shows an enornous increase in
hydr ogen, which is needed to counteract an increase in
sul fur em ssions.

There are safer alternatives. Henp oil is
one. D d you know that Henry Ford built his first car
out of henp and used henp oil to run it? D d you know
t hat George Washington was a henp farnmer? Henp oil is
safe, nontoxic, no cancerous conpounds, no sul fur
em ssions which can cause acid rain. It stores safer,
has a flash point of 300 conpared to fossil fuels, which
is 125. Henp has over 20,000 uses. Qur creator,

Yahweh, has created everything we need. But this
natural product of the earth was banned because of
corporate greed. If we want our world and the people on

the planet to survive, then we need to pronote henp

oil --

CHAIR LANE: Ms. Gray Wiite, thanks for your
tinme.

SYLVI A GRAY WHI TE: The thing stopped on ne,
t hough. | just have one nore sentence to finish.
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© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N

N NN N NN P P PR R R R R R R
g b~ W N PP O © 00 N oo o~ 0w PN -, O

CLARK REPORTING & VIDEO CONFERENCING

Chevron can convert to henp oil if they are
real ly concerned about our health and gl obal warm ng,
which they are responsible for. W should all thrive,
not just survive.

MR. RQJAS: Reverend Earl Koteen.

REVEREND EARL KOTEEN: |'m Reverend Earl
Koteen. |'ma Unitarian Universalist mnister and am
the co-chair of the Chevron Watch Canpai gn for 350 Bay
Area. | told Sylvia she'd be a tough act to follow.

What | thought of today as | preparing was the
novie A Man for Al Seasons about Sir Thomas More. And
for those of you who have not seen it, it's the story of
a man who is struggling between his loyalty to the king
and his loyalty to his faith. And he decides that he is
going to resolve this struggle by renaining silent.

He's an attorney and he knows that silence inplies

consent.

But we have reached a point where silence is
no | onger satisfactory. | was a federal enployee for 30
years. |'ve been in your chair. This is the greatest

nmoral and physical crisis we have faced in our entire
lives. |1'mno scientist. |'mno engineer. But this is
not a nodernization project. This is not going to
decrease the fossil fuel particul ates and other poisons

that are comng into your community. And we are al
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downwi nd. We are downwi nd. W are down-rail. And nore
t han anything el se, we are downing our own children. It
is tinme and tine to speak up again. | know sone of you.
| know you have been. | encourage you, the rest, to
j oin us.

Thank you.

MR, RQJAS. Sandy Saeteurn. And the next five
speakers, Heather Lewi s, Frederick Warren, Tarnel
Abbott, Greg Karras, and Ni ck Despota.

SANDY SAETEURN: Hi. Sandy Saeteurn,
| ong-tinme Richnond resident and not her of soon-to-be
t wo.

This project is not a nodernization project.
It's an expansion project. And | say no to any
expansion that wants to bring in dirtier, heavier crude
to process hear in Rchnond. [|f Chevron really wants to
noderni ze their refinery, they should really upgrade the
whol e refinery, not just 20 percent of it.

Al so, why should we as Ri chnond residents,
Pl anni ng Conm ssion, City Council allowthemto start a
new project when they can't even fix their old problens,
| i ke the clanps on top of clanps on top of clanps and
their 80-year-old boiler? They need to fix those
probl ens before they start anything new.

And | would say no project unless it's a
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project to fix the old and the broken. That will create
benefits that will be good for the workers, good for the
envi ronnent and the comunity.

| ook to you, Planning Comm ssioners, tonight
to really make sure that this project or any project
that Chevron wants to do is really about creating a safe
pl ace for Ri chnond and our workers.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Heather Lew s.

HEATHER LEWS: Hello. M nane is Heat her
Lewis and |'"'man attorney with Communities for a Better
Environment. So | want to make a few comments on the
| egal adequacy of this Draft EIR

First of all, this EIR should have consi dered
a community solar alternative. A legally sufficient EIR
has to anal yze and conpare a range of reasonable
alternatives that wll avoid or substantially |essen any
of the significant effects of the project. This project
as proposed will increase greenhouse-gas em ssions by
over 725,000 tons per year; and it will also increase
criteria and toxic air pollutants. These em ssions
shoul d be reduced and offset by a community-sol ar
project that is community governed, community
controlled, and that creates jobs in this community.

A community solar project is entirely feasible

RE: CHEVRON
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in Richnond. These projects are supported by state | aw,
specifically Senate Bill 43, which was passed last fall.
Pursuant to SB 43, there is an ongoi ng proceeding at the
California Public Uilities Conmm ssion to devel op a
utility-run conmmunity renewables program In July of
this year the Conmission will authorize PGEE to
i npl enent a comunity renewables programin its service
territory. Chevron should engage in PGE s program and
take the |l ead in devel oping cl ean energy and cl ean j obs
in R chnond.

Apart fromthe failure of the EIR to consider
a community solar alternative, there are a nunber of
ot her deficiencies in the EIR that inpede the
effectiveness of this informational docunent.

It artificially inflates baseline em ssions
|l evel s in order to mask the severity of air quality
inpacts. The EIR m sleads the public by | abeling the
product as nodernization rather than expansi on when the
core purpose of the project is to expand the refinery's
capacity to process dirtier, heavier, higher-sulfur
crudes. The EIR proposes to trade away significant air
quality inpacts by purchasing offsets and credits
el sewhere in the state while creating a toxic hot spot
in R chnond.

In short, the EIR fails as an informational

RE: CHEVRON
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docunent and the Gty of Richnond should revise the EIR
to make sure the public and deci sion-makers have full
i nformati on about the proposed expansion.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Tarnel Abbott and Frederick

Vrr en.

Tarnel Abbott.

TARNEL ABBOTT: Tarnel Abbott, Ri chnond
resi dent.

|'ve lost count of ny coll eagues -- ny forner
col | eagues -- who | worked for 22 years at the Ri chnond

Public Library who have di ed of cancer and ot her
ill nesses, such as asthma-rel ated and cardi ovascul ar.

But I want to comment on the mtigations which
w Il not bring back our dead or our ill. But here are a
few ideas of mtigations to help our community.

Chevron, have you consi dered upgradi ng the
dock or port facility so that the oil tankers can use
| andlines for their utilities such as to | essen the
i npact of their pollution in the port?

Chevron, have you considered giving the
Ri chnond nei ghbor hoods fleets of electric cars for | ocal
use?

Chevron, have you considered relocating the

refinery away from popul ati on centers and out of the
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prevailing wind? And you might note that our sister
city Regla, Cuba, is doing just that.

Chevron, have you considered quitting fossi
fuel s?

Anot her question | have is how many full-tinme
permanent jobs will this project create? Twenty-nine.
Not good enough.

Have you projected how i ncreased greenhouse
gases w Il inpact sea-level rise and the subsequent
danmage to our | ocal shoreline?

So, basically, Chevron have you consi dered
going fully renewabl e? That's what we need. W need it
to save our children, our oceans, our planet, and our
heal t h.

MR. ROJAS: G eg Karras.

GREG KARRAS: G eg Karras, senior scientist,
Communi ties for a Better Environnent.

Before | wal ked in here, on the phone | got a
tip that Chevron is already witing its appeal. They
expect you to do sonething they don't like. | don't
know if that's true. | hope it's not. | really hope
it's not. But | do think that we got to get it right
the second tine; and that is going to happen here.

So | want to ask you do what you can to use

your voices with us to get enough tine to get it right

46
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this tine. Please nake the tine to figure out together
what everybody just said, what Tarnell just said. W
need to figure out together how to nake this plant that
we still need the safest, |east polluting, and at the
sane tinme build the sustainable energy future we need.
We need to do both now

Sonme points about why this issue is not going
to go away. The proposal for higher sulfur oil wthout
upgrading pipe in at least five process areas is an
unmtigated spill-fire explosion hazard for the workers
and the comunity.

The proposal to export so much greenhouse-gas
reducti on burden and so nmany associ ated jobs w t hout
even considering a conmunity-based, conmunity-controlled
sol ar jobs alternative, sanme problem

Ignoring the Air District's nonitoring failure
that still today allows Chevron's refinery to exceed a
particulate matter limt by an ambunt nore than the rest
of Ri chnond conbi ned enits.

And then a proposal to use that sane reliance
on the Air District nonitoring instead of mtigation.
That isn't going to work either.

And playing with the definition of crude while
hi di ng i nformati on about the separate dirty gas- oi

f eedst ock, we've seen that novie before. W know how it
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ends. We don't want to go there. | don't think Chevron
does either if they wake up. We need to take the tine
to figure it out together; and we need you to nake sure
that happens. That's your job in this process, before
it goes to Gty Council.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: N ck Despota, foll owed by the next

five speakers, Nancy Ri eser, Roger Lin, Mrinell Daniel,

Saeng Chant hanasak -- sorry for that -- Patricia Byars.
Nl CK DESPOTA: M nane is Nick Despota. | am
a Richnond resident. | amnot necessarily opposed to

this project, but | do think that the pursuit of profits
shoul d not be allowed to degrade our air quality in
absolute terns. And by that | nmean w thout the
consideration of the fiction of cap and trade or a
conpari son to questi onabl e baseli nes.

So here are ny questions. Wat is the sul fur
content cap? Under this proposal, increasing from1.58
percent to 2.5 percent. W're limted, instead, to two
percent. So how would that affect Chevron's business
case?

How woul d it affect the em ssions of toxic air
contam nants and greenhouse gases?

And, finally, is there a market or can a

mar ket be devel oped by Chevron for a cleaner brand of

RE: CHEVRON
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fuel, just as we've seen MCE, a community energy
aggregator, sell a cleaner brand of electricity?

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Nancy Rieser. Nancy.

NANCY RI ESER: Thank you. M nane is Nancy
Rieser. |'mactually from Crockett, not Ri chnond.

Certain parts of the year Crockett is not only
downwi nd fromthe P-66 refinery in Rodeo, but it's also
downwi nd fromthe R chnond refinery.

Now, the EIR before you not only does it not
adequately address the direct health inpacts upon
Ri chnond citizens, it is grossly inadequate anal yzing
the cunul ative inpact of all the crude oil projects up
and down the Carquinez Strait that we fondly cal
Gasoline Alley.

You know, at the P-66 hearings we' ve becone
used to the building trades and the refinery workers
standi ng up and saying, Jobs, jobs, jobs. That's their
battle cry. Well, what we have learned is that they
fail to admt that nmany of the jobs will go to
out-of-state construction specialists. So those jobs,
jobs, jobs wll be going to Texans, Texans, Texans.

When the community nmenbers stand in front of
you fighting for a safe refinery and a cl ean

envi ronnent, they're also fighting for their brothers

RE: CHEVRON
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and sisters who work at the refineries after those
out-of -state constructi on workers go honme. No job, job,
job is going to help you if you' re dead, dead, dead.

MR. RQJAS: Roger Lin.

ROGER LIN. Good eveni ng, Comm ssioners. M
nane is Roger Lin. |I'man attorney with Conmunities for
a Better Environnent.

In the incredibly short anount of tine you

have |l eft to read this Draft EIR pl ease consider two

questions. First, this is an energy project. 1Is there
another way to do this project that is still profitable
for the conpany, still guarantees safe jobs, but one

that al so benefits the conmunity?

|s the eight negawatts of solar enough to
mtigate the enornous increase in greenhouse-gas
em ssi ons?

And that |eads to the second question:
Climte change, air em ssions. Richnond is already
di sproportionately inpacted by particulate matter and
gr eenhouse-gas em ssions. This project will skyrocket
particul ate matter and greenhouse-gas eni ssions even
further in R chnond. Ask yourselves whet her the
mtigation proposed in this draft is enough to deal with
this problemin R chnond.

There have been so many dirty oil products

RE: CHEVRON
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proposed all over the Bay Area recently. But now this
Commi ssion has an opportunity to instead propose a
project that is an energy solution and one that is also
truly transformati ve.

Thanks for your tine.

MR. RQJAS: Marinell Daniel.

MARI NELL DANI EL: Good evening. M/ nane
Marinell Daniel; and |'ma resident, currently, of El
Sobrante. But | was raised in Atchison Village next to
Chevron and the railroad.

And | have COPD. M lungs are inpacted by the
air we breathe. And | know our children's |ungs have
been i npacted, our famlies' |ungs have been i npacted,

t he workers' |ungs have been inpacted. W need to clean
our air.

And Chevron is not doing that with this
project. The baseline for this project was taken from
Chevron's operational data from 2008 to 2010. And
during that tine the Bay Area Air Quality Managenent
District issued nore than a hundred viol ations and the
Chem cal Safety Board di scovered a pipeline that
bypassed the air quality nonitor. |Is this baseline an
accurate baseline for the environnental inpact report?
And can we trust the accuracy of Chevron's baseline

em ssion reporting? | don't think so. Their history

RE: CHEVRON
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has not shown we can.

Al so, the baseline sets -- it's ny
under st andi ng the baseline sets the ceiling for the
nunber of pollutants that Chevron can produce. W don't
need a baseline like that. W need to |ower the
baseline. During that period of tinme our children got
sick with asthma. The famlies in the Laotian comunity
got sick with asthma. Everybody in R chnond and the
surroundi ng communities got sick with asthma and wor se.
"' m asking you that what we need is a heal thy baseline.
Thank you.

MR, RQJAS: Saeng Chant hanasak.

Ckay. Patricia Byars.

PATRICI A BYARS: M nane is Patricia Byars and
| am a resident of Ri chnond.

There are many technicalities in this project

that | don't understand well, but | too wanted to voice
concern about the baseline and the idea -- the
fundanental idea -- that seens to drive it, that there's

no net increase. That's not good enough. Cearly,
there's a net increase for R chnond. There's a | ocal

net increase in pollution and greenhouse gases and seens
to ne to be a premse that's not towards noderni zi ng.
It's not a forward-thinking idea. It's an antiquated

one. It's an idea froma tinme when we thought that
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fossil fuels were plentiful, that they weren't very
har nf ul

Last year the Cty Council voted to -- passed
a resolution to urge divestnent fromfossil fuel
i ndustries for pension investnments. They decided it was
no | onger econonmically or norally prudent to profit from
fossil fuel stocks and market pricing. Wy allow
profits fromthe health of this community for the sane
dirty and | woul d say out-noded i ndustry?

| think that mtigati on neasures are dubi ous,
but | also have one fairly specific question for the
witers of the EIR Wiy have only ten years of

comruni ty greenhouse-gas-reduction funding and it only

projected $3 million a year? | nean $3 mllion is a
huge anmount to nme, but it's a drop -- literally a drop
in the bucket -- to Chevron. | think it's really an

i nadequat e neasure if you do go forward with this kind
of project. WMake the cost nuch, much higher so that it
refl ects the cost that the conmunity bears.
| have a |l ot of other ideas, but | see |I'm out
of time. So | trust others to cover them Thank you.
MR, RQJAS: The next five speakers are My
Chi em Andrés Soto, DeAnn McEwen, and Di norah
Barton- Antoni o, followed by Laiwa W.

s Mey here?

RE: CHEVRON
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| NTERPRETER: Her husband just passed away
from cancer

MEY CHHEM (through interpreter) So nmy nane
is Mey. Thank you for allowng ne to speak tonight.

| know that all this is just an act. Chevron
isreally lying to us. It is not a nodernization
project. [It's an expansion.

After the fire that happened in 2012, |'ve
been sick since then. M husband recently passed away
fromcancer. |'ve been throw ng up bl ood and just been
dizzy quite a bit, especially after the fire; and lately
just had an incident |ast week.

| NTERPRETER: And she said she has twin
daughters and they live with her, but they were at work
when she started feeling ill a couple of weeks ago. And
she didn't actually tell anyone about it; and it wasn't
until this week when it got worse that she shared with
her daughters what has been happening with her. And her
daughters are saying -- they were asking her why she
didn't tell them ahead of time, why she didn't call them
when they were at work. They woul d have cane hone. And
she's saying, Well, | know you guys are working and your
job is inmportant. Making noney is inportant. And her
daughters responded, Nothing is nore inportant than our

not her's heal t h.
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And so, you know, she just wants to nake sure
that any project that you' re going to pass is going to
be a good, safe project. She said that she wants to
make sure that we continue -- if Chevron continues -- if
t hey can continue maki ng noney, they can continue to
change. And we need themto change.

MR. RQJAS: Andrés Soto.

ANDRES SOTQO  Good eveni ng, nenbers of the
Commi ssion. M nane is Andrés Soto. And it was a
pl easure sitting up there with nmany of you.

l"d like to start out first by thanking the
people of California for adopting the California
Envi ronnmental Quality Act that actually allows to us to
have this process where the public can actually study
what industry is doing in a transparent fashion so we
can actually make infornmed decisions. That is an
i nportant part of our denocracy.

|"d also like to thank CBE and APEN f or
standing up on the principle of protecting the comunity
first when they sued Chevron and the Cty of Ri chnond
over this project the last tinme around and were
vindicated in the courts.

So having said that, here we are again. And
one thing we all want is we want a cl eaner and safer

refinery. W want to phase out fossil fuels for the

RE: CHEVRON
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survival of the planet. But until such tinme, we have to
phase it out in a just transition for this comunity,
for the workers; and we want to be able to inpact the
broader Bay Area and the state of California. The
people who live in the Central Valley actually have the
worst air quality in the entire state in part because of
the winds, the way they blow into the Valley and take
our pollution over there. So we are contributing to the
gl obal probl em

Havi ng said that, what we're going to expect
you guys to do is to study this. Maybe you need nore
time to study this and you need to ask the Council that.
But what's going to happen is we're going to expect you
guys to put the proper conditions on this project that
is going to put the people of R chnond first and
Chevron, with their $400 mllion of profit they're
pulling out of the R chnond refinery every year, wll be
able to still make their profits, but putting the health
and safety of the people of Richnond first. And that's
your job. That's what we expect you to do and we're
t hankful for the Mayor for putting such enlightened
peopl e on the Pl anni ng Conmm ssi on.

Thank you.

MR RQJAS: DeAnn M Ewen.

DEANN MCEVEN: Madam Chai r, Comm ssioners, ny

RE: CHEVRON
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nane is DeAnn McEwen. |'ve been a registered nurse for
nearly 40 years. M father was a proud nenber of the
al, Atomc, and Chemi cal Wrkers. He followed the

pi peline fromKern County up here to Ri chnond, where he
spent the last 30 years of his |[ife. Unfortunately, he
did not live I ong enough to see his grandchil dren grow
to adul thood and attend their graduation. |Instead, he
followed the job that led himto the funerals of all of
his coworkers here in the refinery.

And you nmay not be nurses, but you can help
nurses protect the health, safety, and well-being to
prevent the harmand suffering that we see. 1'd like to
ask all the nurses that are here with me to stand with
me. |If you want to know what it | ooks like to see
sonebody struggling for breath when their new borne baby
is gasping for air, that children are gasping for air as
they turn blue, you're practically hel pless. But we
know, the scientists there, what it takes to prevent
harm W ask you that you not permt the expansion of
this project.

My father died just a couple of mles here at
Doctors Hospital San Pablo. And it was the norphine he
was given at the end of his young life that relieved his
struggle to breathe finally. He could not enjoy his

canpsite at Clear Lake. He could not hold his
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granddaughter. And | just urge all of you, if you want
to know what that [ ooks |like, what that sounds I|i ke,
talk to any of the nurses here. You can prevent harm
And we urge you to prevent harmin the nanme of justice
for all. Human beings need certain things to live --
clean air, clean water, and the soil upon which we build
our homes and grow our food.

Thank you very nuch.

MR. RQJAS: Dinorah Barton-Antonio.

DI NORAH BARTON- ANTONI O Good eveni ng,
Pl anni ng Conmm ssi on nenbers. M/ nane is Dinorah
Barton- Antonio and | am a Ri chnond resident.

| honestly felt alittle overwhelmed to review
all the pages, the thousands of pages, for the docunent.
And | was only able to really focus nore carefully on
the issue of protecting workers and community health and
safety. That's the part that | want to focus tonight.

The U. S. Chem cal Safety Board found that the
root cause of the Richnond refinery disastrous fire was
Chevron managenent's repeated failures to maintain the
pl ant and use inherently safe technology, in this case
not replacing corroding pipe. Safer technology is
easiest to inplenent while you are building a refinery
and now is the time. Soneone said earlier this is our

second chance to do it right. This is the tinme to do it
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| am also wondering if you are going to take
into consideration all the recommendati ons given by the
Chem cal Safety Board. There are many of their
recommendations. And these are the experts that have
been throughout the country observing many, many ot her
accidents. There is an immnent risk of catastrophic
failure fromw despread corrosion at the refinery today.
This is what caused the incident |ast August. And
that's what the experts say could cause anot her
i nci dent .

The DEIR proposes to commt Richnond to
repl ace sone of the existing refinery pipes and
equi pnent that is not adequately resistant to nore
corrosive oil. | urge you to commt to replace all the
equi pnrent that may fail wth the safest technology in
order to protect the health and safety of workers in the
comuni ty.

Thank you.

MR, RQJAS. Laiwa Wi.

LAlWA WJ:  Good evening, Comm ssioners. M
nane is Laiwa Wi. |'ma conmunity organi zer with the
Asi an Pacific Environnmental Network.

|"mhere today to reiterate the push for

Ri chnond to continue | eading with the vision of being a

59
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| eader in clean energy, especially in community-based
solar. W have already signed on to a CCA aggregate
program W are already -- we know that we have the
vision to provide local, clean, and healthy sol utions.
| push you to inplenent it, to actually on that vision.

Renmenber -- and the other thing I want to
enphasi ze today is urging you to pl ease renenber the
faces of people who stood behind this platformtoday.
Remenber the story of Lucero, the very first wonman who
cane to speak, about her three-year-old son. Taking her
son to the hospital because the asthnma rates in R chnond
are so exorbitantly high. Renenber our stories of our
menbers in APEN, stories like Torm who's lived here for
35 years. Stories of My, whose daughters have to deal
wth the realities of the effects of the refinery of
these toxic air contam nants.

And pl ease renenber that these are not just
statistics. These are lives. These are sisters,
brot hers. These are people who | ook just like us, who
sound just like us, can be our own fam |y nenbers.

Cap and trade is not the solution for
Ri chnrond. We expect our City Council to protect the
community health and Chevron to do nore to reduce
climite and toxic em ssions |locally.

Thank you very nuch.
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CHAIR LANE: So as | noted in the begi nning of
the hearing, we are going to take a break just so that
our court reporter can rest his fingers. So we take a
ten-m nute break and then we'll resune the neeting.
Thank you.

[ The neeting went off the record from
7:58 p.mto 8:10 p. m]

CHAIR LANE: We're about to get started again.
And Hector will call the next five speakers.

MR RQJAS: All right. W have Jeff Kil breth,
Joseph Pul eo, Kathleen Wner, Katy Roener, and Irene.

So if we could have Jeff Kilbreth.

JEFF KILBRETH: Good eveni ng.

| just wanted to say that | think this Draft
EIR was a real big step forward for the Cty and for
t hi s whol e di scussi on about pollution and everyt hing.
mean there is a lot of information and a | ot of great
wor k was done. So we're way ahead of wherever we were
in the past.

Secondly, | would like to ask that the
Pl anni ng Conm ssion specifically consult with the State
Attorney General, Kamala Harris's office, on the
question of what is the intent of AB 32. MW
understanding is that AB 32 is supposed to use a market

regul ation called cap and trade for people to buy
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pollution credits, to be able to essentially purchase
the right to pollute, to produce nore greenhouse gases
in one place by buying that right and that over tine the
nunber of permts would be reduced; and eventually we
woul d get to a better world. | believe that | aw says

t hat CAP and TAC toxic em ssions, |ocal em ssions, are
not supposed to be allowed to go up in the use of AB 32
t o manage greenhouse-gas em ssion increases or shall we
say, hanage decreases over tine.

Ckay? | think that what Chevron has proposed
is sinply illegal and certainly in violation of the
spirit of AB 32.

So | think that you have to ask Chevron to
produce a new project scenario. Mybe a nunber of them
But none of ones that are in the EIR ones that have CAP
and TAC em ssions being below the baseline. There's no
excuse for a project that calls itself a nodernization
project to do anything other than reduce em ssions. |If
t hey sinply nodernized nore of the refinery and created
nore jobs it would be a piece of cake.

MR. ROJAS: Katy Roener.

KATY ROEMER: Hi. M nane is Katy Roener and
|"'ma registered nurse. |'ve been a registered nurse
for 19 years and |'ma proud nmenber of the California

Nur ses Association. And | work here in R chnond, at
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Kai ser Richnond. And many of ny coll eagues cared for
the patients that came in on that day in 2012 foll ow ng
t he Chevron expl osi on.

The EIR makes it clear that this expansion
program which Chevron is deceptively calling a
noder ni zation project, is going to greatly increase the
capacity of this refinery to process dirtier crude.

This means drastic increases in toxic emssions in
Ri chnond and the surrounding cities.

More than 25,000 people live within three
mles of the Chevron refinery and are consi dered one of
the nost high-risk groups in the county by the Contra
Costa Health Departnment. W are very concerned about
the health inpacts of some of the em ssions increases
di sclosed in the environnental inpact report. It states
that there will be significant increases for 16 toxic
air contam nants associated with chronic air inpacts.
Sone of these include benzene, which can cause breathing
probl ens and cancer; hydrogen sulfide, which is
proj ected 863-percent increase, can cause headaches and
vomting, difficulty breathing, asthma. And people wth
asthma have a | ower tol erance at exposure to hydrogen
sul fide. Acetal dehyde has a projected 429-percent
i ncrease, which causes irritation of the eyes and

respiratory system

RE: CHEVRON




© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N

N NN N NN P P PR R R R R R R
g b~ W N PP O © 00 N oo o~ 0w PN -, O

CLARK REPORTING & VIDEO CONFERENCING

64

The health inpacts of these toxins cannot be
overstated. This EIR clains that the proposed increases
in local air pollutants are not significant, but
resi dents and the nurses know better. M 17-year-old
son, who's here today, has asthma. So | know what it's
|ike to watch a child struggle to breathe and worry that
the toxins in the environnent are causing that struggle.

|"malso a maternity nurse. And the chem cals
that are released into the environnment fromthe
refineries are a pregnant woman's nightmare. W
threaten, by allowing a project like this to go forward,
to i mpact not only the generation now but in the future
to come. As | advocate for ny patients, | can't support
a project that's going to increase |ocal em ssions for
Ri chnond residents, no matter how profitable it may be
for Chevron. R chnond is already suffering wth
di sproportionately high --

M5. VELASCO Ma'am you' ve exceeded your

KATY ROEMER: -- and we need to see a reduction
in em ssions. Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Kathleen Wner. Kathl een.

KATHLEEN WMER: Hello. M nane is Kathl een
Wner and | live in R chnond.

| would like further information about the
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j obs aspect of this plan. These are ny questions.

Question one: | understand there is an
agreenent outside the Draft EIR which stipul ates the
project wll enploy a m nimum percentage of Ri chnond
residents. To which part of the project does that
agreenent pertain -- to the construction jobs only? O
does the agreenent to hire residents apply also to the
29 pernmanent jobs the EIR says will be created at the
refinery?

Two: \What are the jobs classification and
qualifications for the 29 permanent jobs the EIR says
will be created at the refinery? Could you pl ease break
out those and indicate whether or not your | abor
research anal ysis suggests that the people in R chnond
currently have those qualifications?

Pl ease al so present the kinds of education and
experience people who m ght want one of those 29 jobs
needs to qualify for them

And the third question: The EIR says at the
hei ght of the project there will be 1,000 construction
wor kers on-site for six nonths. For the other 18 nonths
an average of 500 wll be on the construction site
daily. Wuld you pl ease supply by each trade --
pl unbers, carpenters, electricians, et cetera -- the

nunber of days throughout the duration of the project
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menbers from each trade are expected to work on-site and
Wi thin each trade the break-out of days nmenbers in each
job classification -- journeynen, apprentice, |aborer --

coul d be expected to work over the Iength of the

proj ect ?
Thank you.
MR, RQJAS: Joseph Pul eo.
JOSEPH PULEOQ  Joe Pul eo, Richnond resident.
Chevron clains its refinery nodernization wll
reduce air pollution overall. Unfortunately, | and

104, 000 ot her people don't live in a city called
"overall."” W live in a city called R chnond, with sone
of the highest respiratory di sease and cancer rates in
the country.

The purpose of this refinery project is to
enabl e Chevron to refine dirtier and accordi ngly cheaper
grades of crude oil. Doing so wll increase the
refinery's profits frombetween 500 mllion to one
billion dollars a year. Not bad to get paid back in one
or two years. | have no problemw th Chevron increasing
its profits, but not if it's at the expense of our
conmmuni ty's heal th.

I ncreases in toxic air contam nants and
criteria air pollutions, TAC and CAP, increase in 60 of

the 61 categories, including acetal dehyde 428 percent,
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f or mal dehyde 124 percent, nmercury 133 percent --
mercury, a substance that the federal courts have just
upheld the EPA' s authority to elimnate from power

pl ant s.

These increases in toxins are facts. The
heal th outcones in the EIR are just conjecture based on
assunptions. They are not science, but statistics, wth
all the built-in issues statistical projections have.

As Mark Twain said, there are three types of
liars: liars, dammed liars, and statisticians. For
example, for 30 years the EPA statisticians told us that
di esel particle em ssions were not hazardous to our
heal th. Now they've changed their mnd. They're anong
t he nost dangerous airborne em ssions.

|'"ve spoken with a petrol eum engineer and |I'm
assured if Chevron chose to it could actually reduce
toxi c em ssions by nodernizing nore of its plant and
changing its products slate; for exanple, by replacing
the catal ytic cracker.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: |Irene Thonpson, followed by M ke
Parker, Al exandra Early, Christiana Guevara, Ellen
Faden.

So I rene Thonpson.

| RENE THOWSON: Hi. Good evening. M nane
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is Irene Thonpson. | live in Mntalvin, which is nostly
upwi nd of Chevron. And I'mnot going to cry about ny

gr andbabi es, who live in Richnond. Instead, |'m going
to tell you that I'"'ma retired shop steward from San
Franci sco Laborers Local 261. So | know how good it is
to have a good union job. Can | get an anmen on that?

And | want everybody to have a good union job.
However, it's absolutely clear -- and when we say
Chevron, we are not tal king about you. W are talking
about nmamnagenent. Managenent, who knows no better than
to send people into fix aleak while the unit is
runni ng; who knows no better than to put a clanp on a
pi pe. A plunber in your house won't do that.

So ny point is, think carefully, because we
know you guys care about safety. You guys care about
the community. Chevron nanagenent does not give a
[ mkes unintelligible sound].

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: M ke Parker.

M KE PARKER. M ke Parker, Richnond resident
and nmenber of the R chnond Progressive Alliance.

|, for one, want to thank the staff and
consultants for producing what | think was an extrenely
good EIR that had to be produced under very difficult

circunstances. |It's transparent. |It's detailed. And
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it mkes it clear just why the Planning Conm ssion nust
put conditions on any permt that it allows Chevron to
go ahead with, that the proposed way that Chevron wants
to run this plan is unacceptable. That's in the EIR as
it stands now.

The public has a right to be di sappointed that

Chevron did not use its technol ogical expertise to

i nprove conditions for R chnond. |Instead, it chose to
noderni ze only those parts of the plant that will all ow
it to use cheaper, nore-polluting crude oil. The net

result of doing that is that, as people have pointed
out, we are increasing 61 toxic air contam nants, deadly
carcinogens into the air. Chevron proposes that this is
okay because it's bal anced by a reduction of other
poisons it is already poisoning us wwth. That's not an
accept abl e approach.

We want all toxic air pollutants reduced in
Ri chnond. Chevron has to |lead the way in making that
refinery safer and cleaner for all residents. It can do
it. It has the ability. It can be done, as peopl e have
poi nted out, by nore nodernization. |t can be done by
using a less-sulfur slate of crude oil. And it can do
it by putting nore people to work at the refinery. W
have to insist that Chevron |ead the way to a cl eaner,

saf er Ri chnond.
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Thank you.

MR, RQJAS: Christiana CGuevara.

CHRI STI ANA GUEVARA: Hi. Good evening. M
nane is Christiana Guevara. | live here in Ri chnond.
have been a registered nurse for ten years and | work as
an oncol ogy nurse at California Pacific Medical Center
in San Francisco and | amalso here with the California
Nur ses Associ ati on.

As a nurse | am deeply concerned about the
health i npacts of this proposed expansi on project.

I nstead of investing tinme in a project that wll

i ncrease toxic em ssions for our |ocal residents,

Ri chnmond shoul d be a | eader in comunity-based sol ar by
preparing our community with cleaner energy and nore
jobs. W need local, clean, and healthy solutions to
build a healthier R chnond.

To make matters worse, Doctors Medical Center
a facility currently treating victins of this pollution,
is under threat of closure. W should be spending our
resources on inproving our healthcare, not increasing
toxi ¢ em ssions.

| cannot support any project that would
i ncrease | ocal pollution. Please don't put Chevron's
profits ahead of public health.

Thank you.
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MR. RQJAS: Al exandra Early.

ALEXANDRA EARLY: Hi. | just had a short
comment. | echo what everyone has said about putting
safety and the health of our comunity.

| live here in Rchnond. M nane is Al exandra
Early. | live right by the refinery and | can snell the
snell of the refinery as well.

And | worry a | ot about the expl osion that
happened in August. And | think it's not inconpatible
to demand for nore jobs and to denmand for health and
safety. And | actually | think that the nodernization
that we are asking for, which puts safety and health
first, would nean nore jobs, |like M ke Parker said.

And | just want to nake sure that, when you
guys are thinking about changes that need to be nmade to
this proposal, that we are focusing on safety and
heal t h.

And | really am-- | feel also suspicious when
| see the flyers that come to nmy house tal ki ng about
noderni zation. | think that Chevron needs to be
strai ght about what it's doing; and noderni zing 20
percent of the facility is not what we need. W need a
full nodernization. And that will nmean nore jobs and
nore safety for our comunity.

So thank you.
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MR. RQJAS: Ellen Faden.

ELLEN FADEN: H . M nane is Ellen Faden. |
l'ive in R chnond.

| was | ooking at the DEIR. | scanned it. And
| did not see that it addressed the volatility of the
crude oil comng into and out of our town or into and
out of the plant. W live in an earthquake zone. What
if a pipe breaks in an earthquake?

If we give jobs to the people in renewable
energy instead of fossil fuels, we wll not have this
worry. Way not enpl oy people building wwndmlls and
bui | di ng green gardens that add oxygen to our air? And
Chevron can do a lot better. Wth this slick canpaign,
it feels like Chevron is throwng us a crunb in order to
continue their outrageous profits based on polluting the
earth.

So, again, we ask where's this oil com ng
fron? Howis it inpacting the rest of our country? |Is
this part of the Keystone pipeline? Wat are doing to
the rest of the U S. And, finally, I'll say stop
fracki ng.

MR RQJAS: | have Judy WIllians. And after
that we have the next five speakers, Oscar Garcia, Per
Lorentzen, Jeff Hartwi g, Joey Porter, and Jesse Arnol d.

| f we could have Judy WIIiamns.
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Let's have Oscar @Garci a.

OSCAR GARCI A:  Good evening. M nane is Oscar

Garcia. | ama lifelong R chnond resident. And I
currently work at the Chevron Richnond refinery. | was
born and raised in the Iron Triangle. 1've |ived

downstream of the refinery nost of ny life and ny
104-year-ol d grandfather has lived in the nei ghborhood
since the 1950s. And, like nmy famly and nost of ny
nei ghbors, we are supportive of the refinery. W know
what it neans for the City of Ri chnond.

And since | have been working at the refinery,
|'ve been seeing that the refinery really takes
envi ronnental issues very seriously. |I'min the air
qual ity group; and in every nmeeting that | participate
in, my opinion supersedes anything else that is going on
or any other issues, because environnental issues are
top priority at the refinery.

So the next step here is nodernization. |
think it's really inportant that we consider this
proj ect, because it's really beneficial to the City of
Ri chnond, not just to Chevron. It allows the refinery
to noderni ze to today's standards.

So like when ny famly and nei ghbors ask ne
about this project, |I tell them Do you prefer to |live

next to a 1960s car or a 2014 car? That's the anal ogy |
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al ways give them And usually the answer is, |1'd rather
live next to a newer car. And that to ne is obvious.

And ny ten years of experience in air quality
tells me that this project is really good for the Cty
of Ri chnond, not just for Chevron.

So hopefully you approve it. Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Per Lorentzen.

PER LORENTZEN: Good evening. My nane is Per
Lorentzen. |'ma resident of Vacaville. | have been
with Chevron for eight years. Prior to that | worked
for a large international construction conpany, worKking
at oil refineries both in the Mdwest, Africa, the
M ddle East. And | can tell you w thout a shadow of a
doubt, this refinery is the cleanest and nost reliable
refinery |I've ever worked at. And you're wel cone to go
around the world and take a | ook and see what's going on
el sewhere.

l"ma single parent. M wfe died of cancer
six years ago. Left ne with two daughters, 12 and 14.
If | thought for one mnute | was at risk or ny safety
was at risk going to work every day, | would not be
wor ki ng here.

We are trying to put things right out there.
W are trying to nake it better. W are making

i nprovenents. And | think you have a duty as the

RE: CHEVRON
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Pl anni ng Conm ssion here to nove forward with this
project so we can continue to nmake inprovenents for
everyone. You can travel around the world and they're
buil ding refineries el sewhere, where greenhouse-gas
em ssions and all the other stuff is not being
considered the way it is right here in California. So
when you tal k about the best technol ogy, the safest
refineries and all those good things, right here in
California is, bar none, the safest and the best place
to nove forward with these types of projects.

Thank you.

MR. RQJIAS: Jeff Hartw g.

JEFF HARTW G Good eveni ng, Chai rwonan Lane

and Pl anni ng Comm ssioners. M nane is Jeff Hartw g and

|'"'mthe permtting manager for the nodernization

pr oj ect.

As you may know, we are actively comruni cating

with Ri chnond residents about our proposed project,
which will create a newer, safer, cleaner refinery.
This is a billion-dollar project that has been nearly
ten years in the making. Qur goal is to nake sure that
our nei ghbors understand the inportant safety and

envi ronnent al benefits of this project. Qur enpl oyees
have wal ked door to door to share information. They've

hosted smal| events at their hones to educate friends,

75
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fam |y menbers, and nei ghbors. And many of themjoin ne
here tonight to show their support.

Moderni zation is a project that is good for
Chevron, good for our workforce, and good for this
community. It neans less pollution. |t neans a
t housand | ocal union construction jobs and a commit nent
to hire locally and use |l ocal suppliers. It nmeans $30
mllion over ten years to fund energy efficiency and
renewabl e- energy projects in our community that will not
only reduce em ssions but create new | ocal green jobs.

The Gty of Richnond assenbled a team of
California' s best environnental and safety experts and
governnment officials to develop this project
envi ronnental inpact report. Their report concl udes
that the proposed project is superior to all of the
alternatives that were considered. This comrunity, our
nei ghbors, our workforce, deserves a newer, safer,
cleaner refinery. So the tinme for noderni zation i s now.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Joey Porter.

JCEY PORTER: Thank you for giving us the
ability to express our First Amendnent rights tonight.

My nane is Joey Porter. |'ma resident of
Vallejo, California. Same nane as the |inebacker,

except |'m bigger than him W' re both outspoken.

RE: CHEVRON
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Just a thing -- | thought about several things
to tal k about tonight. And | thought about the novie
It's a Wonderful Life and Henry Bailey, a what-if
scenari o.

| said, Well, what if there is no
noder ni zati on project? What project would we see?

Wuld we see tall cranes? Perhaps. Cranes taking down
vessel s, loading themout, taking themto China. What
we woul d see: A reduction in property taxes, public
safety, reduction in police force. Reduction in fire
departnent. You want to tal k about health and safety
and health of the conmunity? How would this city
function on 60-percent |ess property taxes? It's not a
pretty future.

You know one thing about this project?
Everybody is | ooking for jobs for our youth. W're
tal king about training every day. Do you know t hat
every dollar that's spent on this job, a percentage w |l
go into education of the next generation of construction
wor kers? Peopl e who know how to be el ectrici ans.

Peopl e who know how to forge netal. People who know how
to dig a hole in the ground. Skills. Valuable skills.
Skills that you're not going to get at Harvard, perhaps
in the school of hard knocks.

| thank you for this evening. Thank you for

RE: CHEVRON
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this time. Good evening.

MR. RQJAS: Jesse Arnold, followed by the next
five speakers, Susanna Henley, Eric Henley, Bob Lilley,
Mari o G ovannetti, and Bea Roberson.

JESSE ARNOLD: Good eveni ng, nenbers of the
Pl anni ng Conmi ssion and fell ow union nenbers. M nane
is Jesse Arnol d.

|"ma proud nmenber of Local Laborers 324. |
have lived in Ri chnond for 38 years. | have made the
choice to raise ny children here. Common sense shoul d
tell you when you nodernize -- I"msorry -- efficiency
and quality of the product inproves. Also, this project
will create jobs the for short-term the |long-term as
wel | .

| hear this tal k about cleanest, safest, and
best. | agree to an extent. Then | think, Hvh, isn't
Chevron making a step in that direction with this
noder ni zati on project?

My last question is how many of the people in
this audi ence that are professing solely green
noder ni zati on drove to this neeting on Chevron gas?

Thank you.

MR, RQJAS: Susanna Henl ey.

SUSANNA HENLEY: This is just a question. |

am Susanna Henley and | live in El Cerrito.

RE: CHEVRON
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In view of the fact that this hydrogen
expansi on project will expand the capacity of the
refinery to process heavier, dirtier crude oil, thus
i ncreasing anounts of extrenely toxic eni ssions, can
Chevron guarantee that there will be absolutely no
negative i npact on the health and well-being of the
citizens of R chnond and the surroundi ng areas?

MR. RQJAS. Eric Henley.

ERIC HENLEY: H . Thank you. I'mEric
Henley. I'mfromE Cerrito. And I'ma physician and
|'"'malso the chief nedical officer of Lifelong Medica
Care, which has clinics in R chnond and San Pabl o.

And ny questions, of course, are related to
health. They are: What chronic health conditions does
Chevron propose to nonitor and analyze? Are these the
right ones? Howwll they doit? And howw !l they do
it in the best way? And how often wll they do it and
tell us what they find?

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Bob Lilley.

BOB LILLEY: Good evening. |1'mBob Lilley
fromPleasant Hill, although |I spent quite a bit of tine
in Richmond working with -- for Richnond. And we are
proud supporters of Richnond Build. | represent the

| BEW the International Brotherhood of Electrical
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Wor ker s.

|'ve been here, like the rest of you,
listening to the different speakers. And | think really
we're saying the sanme thing. | see signs that say that
people want clean air. | see people saying they don't
want any contam nation. They want to know what the
benefit is to the community. Those are all great
guestions. One side said "What does it say for the
future?”

|'ve heard speakers talk about how they're
concerned with safety and they'd like a third-party
revi ew

|"min favor of all those things. I'min
favor of things for my union brothers that work not only
inthis refinery but in the other refineries. |
represent the maintenance unit for the IBEWin Chevron
refinery. |I'mout there all the tine. | can tell you
that refinery is much cleaner than it was 20 years ago.
And it's going to be much nore nodern and efficient,
hopeful Iy, when this nodernization project is conpleted.

There are 4,200 buil ding-trades nenbers that
live in the city of Richnmond. Many of them are m ne.
They' re conprised of boil ermakers, ironworkers,
| aborers. They're all [ooking for jobs. They want

clean jobs. But, you know, they're also residents of
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the community. And they want clean air. They want
safety. They don't want to see any nore fires, just
| i ke the managenent at Ri chnond.

W have a Gty EIR -- that's third-party
review. It's been given careful review And |I'm
speaking in favor of the nodernization project and |
t hi nk the sooner the better. Modernization is a good
wor d.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Mario G ovannetti.

MARI O G OVANNETTI: Mario G ovannetti,

Ri chnond resident, fourth generation.
My famly used to farmat the foot of Parr

Boul evard and Garden Tract Road. M great-grandfather

farmed there and died of cancer. Now, | don't think
that he died of cancer from Chevron. Mself, |'ve been
alifelong sufferer of asthma. | don't believe that |
have asthma from Chevron. | go see the doctor. | get
treated for ny illness. | live a happy life.

|"mal so an operating engineer. Local 3 has
42,000 nenbers across our four-state jurisdiction. W
al so have 4,400 nenbers that live in Contra Costa and
Al aneda County al one. The buil ding-trades nenbers that
live in this conmunity that work in these jobs to build

t hose noderni zation projects, we need jobs |ike those.
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We need buil ding-trades nenbers to build those jobs.
Contractors, unions that have apprenticeships.

Senate Bill 54 that just recently passed,
those jobs that are going to be out at Chevron, those
are union jobs with the apprenticeships --
apprenti ceship standards -- that are governed by the
State of California, not just sonme fly-by-night outfit
com ng and buil ding these jobs out of Texas.

| have had the opportunity nyself personally
to work out at Chevron several different tinmes building
sone projects out there. Chevron is the safest place
you can work. They have a policy out there: |If you
can't do it safe, don't do it at all.

We have to | ook out for one another while we
are building these jobs. And Chevron relies on the
pr of essionali sm of the union contractors, the
carpenters, the | aborers, the operating engineers, the
electricians -- all those different trades -- to do a
safe project; and we do every tine.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Bea Roberson. And followed by the
next five speakers, Naom WIIlians, Stephanie Harvey,
James Austin, Jr, Carol Teltschick, and Katrinka Ruk.

BEA ROBERSON: Bea Roberson. | live in the

city of R chnond and have since 1964.
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This analysis is far nore thorough and the
evaluation is nmuch nore conprehensive. Now, there have
been all sorts of conplaints about that, but you had
conpl aints about the little short one that they did
before. But now you're still conplaining about the one
that' s conprehensive and takes care of everything.

Al the processes are evaluated in this EIR
not just the ones that they're trying to nodernize. The
i npact on the quality of air is analyzed and there are
to be no higher em ssion |evel after the project is
conpl et e.

| believe the project is needed to nodernize
the refinery to make it safer for the public. The units
that are to be replaced are fromthe 1950s and there
have been many advances in the science since then. The
way they are doing it nowis antiquated. There wll be
| ess toxic chem cals used in the process with no arsenic
to be used in the new hydrogen plant.

Approve the EIR Accept the final. Approve
t he project.

And there are many Chevron bashers in this
building tonight. But when is -- you're all talking
about all the pollution and all that. But ask the Ar
Qual ity Board who does nost of the pollution in the city

of Richnond? It's the trains and the di esel trucks.
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And there's a swath a mle on each side of all the
freeways t hrough Ri chnond that has nore asthma and
cancers. And then there's conpanies |like Stauffer, who
pol l uted everything over there, that | |ive just across
the train tracks from and they left town and left the
City and everybody el se hol ding the bag. Chevron is not
doing that. They are trying to conply with whatever
that we need to put up to do for themto do their
project. So can we just do it?

MR. RQJIAS: Naom WIIians.

NAOM WLLI AMS: Good evening. M nane is
Naom WIlliams and | live in the city of R chnond. |
think 1"mgoing at this nodernization in a different
way. This is froma concerned resident, who | am and
|'ve been here since 1972. |'m wondering and | hear
peopl e tal k about extensions [sic] or just
noderni zation. Now, is it both or is this EIR for the
noderni zation? |If it's for the nodernization, then |I'm

saying let's make sure that when they do | et them make

t he noderni zation, think about it. |[If you don't they
going to still use the sane equi pnent that they have and
they still going to do the sane thing they doing. |If

you nake a noderni zation, it's going to be nore safe for
us as citizens. | know people are saying don't do it.

But why not? Don't you think -- sonebody tal ked about
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an old car versus a new car. The new car will | ast
maybe a little longer than an old car that's already
been beaten. So |I'm saying consider -- consider --
making this -- approve this EIR so we can hurry up and
start being feeling nore safe in R chnond anyway, since
that's where | live and ny famly lives.

Thank you.

MR. RQJAS. Stephanie Harvey.

STEPHANI E HARVEY: My nane is Stephanie
Harvey. |I'mnot a long-tine R chnond resident. |'ve
only lived here for three years. But when | got to
Richnond | couldn't believe that there was a refinery in
a place where a lot of people live. It just didn't seem
like it nmade a lot of sense to ne. But | stayed anyway.

A | ot of people have been speaking up for
different people in the community, so I'mnot going to
tell the story of the day that the incident happened and
| had to go to the hospital. But | will say that |I'm
going to speak for sonme policy-makers that are
struggling right now Policy-makers are trying to
reduce the GHiG em ssions for the State of California;
and they have identified seven hot-spots in the State of
California, three of which are confirnmed in the Bay
Area. That woul d be Bayvi ew Hunters Poi nt, West

Cakl and, and Richnond, California. Their issue is not
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being able to neet the targets because of these
hot - spots. So if Chevron is going to increase
em ssions, that is going to decrease the ability for us
to reduce our GHG em ssions and neet the state
requirenent.

As a nother with a child | heard the guy say
that they're going to teach sone people howto dig a
hole. M son is nine years old. He knows howto dig a
hol e, but he digs a hole to grow food. So we need to be
changi ng our standards. Today's standard is not good
enough. We want tonorrow s progress. W don't want to
just get by on a fewjobs. | know there's nore than 29
people in here | ooking for a job. Wo's it going to be?
I"d like to know what their local hiring policy is and
I"d like to know that they're not using cap and trade to
reduce. A net is not an equal or a loss. A net neans
t hey have sacrificed sonmething to get to the em ssions
| evel that is appropriate for the standard of
California. Please thoroughly -- | know the EIR is just
10, 000 pages. And, as an analyst, if something' s that
| ong, sonebody's trying to hide sonething.

MR. RQJAS: James Austin, Jr.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | would like to donate
for a better refinery.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Good eveni ng, honorabl e
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supervi sors and di stingui shed nenbers and visitors to

Ri chnmond. First of all, everybody has that dream the
Anmerican dream |'msorry to the Hnong, Vietnanese, and
Canbodi an of this bad atnosphere. But it's far better
to come to Anerica than to be in a third-world that have
no standards and don't care about its citizens and use

t hem as tools.

The environnental has good ideas, but they're
goi ng about the wong way. We got to think outside the
box. How can we nmake it better by prol ongi ng and doi ng
this stuff? You hand-tie Chevron and ot her businesses
t hat woul d make Ri chnond better. Contra Costa,

Ri chnond, and all the comrmunities across the United
States is starving for noney to pay for the basics --
fire, school, education for our kids. How are we going
to pay for that? You' re chasing out businesses and want
to tax nore to the small businesses that can't afford
it. Gving a person a decent wage would be a start.

But education. How are you going to get themto have
the skills when you' re | ocking up, incarcerating our
kids? You' re teaching themto go sell stuff on the
corner for thenself. Shanme on you. Please, don't nake
Ri chnond another Watts. Make Richnond better. Chevron
is the only conpany that you hold and bound to higher

standards than any other thing, not to AC, not to
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Kai ser, or anything else. Even Ri chnond doesn't want to
pay the kids. |If you do it and don't work, you want to
pay themless than that. Please, don't be that way. W
don't need another third-world in R chnond. W already
have that. Please, vote for the nodernization. | know
a lot of you people were voted -- appointed by the Myor
or the Vice-Mayor. Please, think about your heart. God
bl ess. Pl ease support this nodernization.

MR. RQJAS: Carol Teltschick.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER:  These are al so sone of
the lists that are for hel ping, housing, and jobs for
Ri chnond al so put out by Chevron. | can get you nore if
| go to the unenpl oynent office.

CAROL TELTSCHI CK: Good evening. |'m Carol
Teltschick. | live in Rchnond. Good to see you all
Thank you for listening to us. There have been sone
very el oquent speakers tonight. | wouldn't say that |
don't understand the need for jobs and I will say that |
grew up on the @Gulf coast surrounded by refineries --
nore refineries than the one we have here in Ri chnond.
But having said that, | would al so say that | ooking at
this project and this EIR, which is not about the other
polluters, which we also need to address, but this is
about this project. And even if | didn't read the whole

huge docunent, you can | ook at the executive sumary and
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see, for ne, there were two big things that | object to.

Nunber one, it's nuch nore about expansion
than it is about nodernization. So that's not -- | just
think that it's not fair to try to call it
nmoderni zation. So it nakes nme feel like we are trying
to slip sonething past us. And if it's expansion, then
call it expansion.

The second thing about it is the toxic
chemcals. | nean the data is in. You can always say,
Ch, well, this person didn't get sick, that person did.
But, you know, you get sick when it happens. And it can
happen at any tinme to anyone. And the data is very
clear. Any person in this roomcan go | ook online, |ook
at the disease clusters. They cluster around industry
and agriculture. So that is a clear directive to us to
reduce the amount of chemcals. |It's not okay to say
we're going -- there's not going to be any net increase
over five years ago. This is now. W need to go
f orward

So | would urge you to, please, put conditions
on this project that reduce the chem cals and that cal
it what it is. |If you can figure out how to get nore
product into there and nore profits out the other end,
we can figure out how to nake it cleaner.

MR. RQJAS: Katri nka Ruk.

RE: CHEVRON
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KATRI NKA RUK: Good eveni ng, Pl anning
Conm ssion and staff. M nane is Katrinka Ruk. 1'ma
resi dent of R chnond.

And | wanted to say that the EIR that was
conducted by the Gty of Richnond is very extensive and

very inpressive and could be one that is nodel ed across

the nation. And what it shows is that the one billion
dol | ars of the Chevron nodernization project will nake
the refinery newer, safer, and cleaner. It creates a

t housand much- needed construction jobs for |ocal
residents still suffering fromthe remants of the
econoni c recession. According to experts, it will also
create an additional 1,300 jobs and 200 mllion in

mul tiplier economc activity R chnond and West County
during the project. The nodernization project includes
a nunber of significant safety inprovenents, including
addi ng new piping circuits with greater resistance to
corrosion, enhanced safety inspections, and new

regul atory oversight to ensure the refiner operates
safely. It protects air quality and the environnent

t hrough Chevron's conmtnent to no net increase in
criteria air pollutants, greenhouse-gas em ssions, and
health risks. And Chevron wll invest 30 mllion to

reduce the greenhouse-gas em ssions and create | ocal

green jobs. The EIR also confirnms that the project does
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not authorize the refinery to accept crude oil by rail

| hope you support the project. Thank you.

MR. RQJAS: Marcus Mtchell.

MARCUS M TCHELL: Good eveni ng, Conmi ssioners
and nenbers of this panel on tonight. M nane is Marcus
Mtchell. [I'ma pastor in the city and al so a nenber of
Local 342 Steanfitters, going into ny 14th year. |'ve
wor ked at Chevron probably about eight years of that
career. It's a very, very safe place to work. |'m not
going to go on. There's been sone great things that
have been said tonight. |'mnot going to rehash all of
it. But afewthings that 1'd like to lift up tonight
is, there's only two parts to a problem You're either
part of the problemor part of the solution. |'ve heard
toni ght peopl e saying that Chevron is a great problem
So | see that. You got that problem needs to be fixed.
If this project is able to go forward, it's definitely
going to fix whatever issues that have been brought up
t oni ght .

And, also, we have to | ook at the safety piece
of it -- the safety enhancenent, the safety awareness,
and a safer environnent. And there's nore pollution --
| heard it earlier -- that's created by Interstate 80
t han Chevron produces. And how many of us tonight drove

a gas-driven vehicle to this neeting on tonight? And,
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al so, we have to | ook at processed foods that are eaten
that may cause cancer also. And we all should feel free
and safe in our conmunities, in our hones; and w thout
this project this will not happen. So I'mfor the
project and | hope you guys will let this cascade

t hrough your mnds and be a problemsolver for this

pr oj ect .

Thank you.

MR RQJAS: Walter Pope.

WALTER POPE: M nane is Walter Pope and |'ve
been a resident here since the '50s. M parents cane as
mgrants, |ike nost of the people. A lot of people here
in R chnond canme fromout of the south in search of
opportunity, working-class background and so forth.

But |'ve been working as a Sierra C ub
organi zer for about ten years and probably, | would say,
nore recently a nmenbership outreach representative.

And what disturbs nme, | don't have nuch to say
about the environnmental inpact, because | think that's
been covered by nost of the people here. So I'll just
add a short comment. For 30 years |'ve been listing to
this expression "trickle-down economcs.” Wat -- what
is Chevron doing in terns of a fair share of
contributions to the tax base of the Cty? | haven't

seen nuch and it's getting worse every year. Less and
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|l ess is trickling down. They say, Well, we can't run
away Chevron. W can't frighten them And they are --
they will | eave a black hole in the econony here. Wat
are they contributing that's fair to the City? The
country is plagued with unenploynent all over. Cities
are inploding. Wat is Chevron actually doing?

That's nmy comrent.

MR. RQJAS: Madam Chair, that concl udes our
speakers.

CHAIR LANE: Thank you so nmuch. That was our
| ast speaker. So first | wll thank all of you who
provi ded public coment. This is what this forumis for
and it's always good to see representatives of the
comrunity, whether you live here or not, have the
opportunity to have your say.

So with that | also want to thank all of you
for respecting each other's coments view. Wether you
agree or not, it's great to have a forumthat is
respectful of everyone.

So with that I1'"'mgoing bring it up to the
Comm ssion as our opportunity to also provide public
comment, if we choose to do so tonight or not. So what
"Il do I'"Il go down the |line and see who's prepared to
do so; and then we'll go fromthere. So I'lIl start with

Vi ce Chair Choi.
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VICE CHAIR CHO: Well, | just want to thank
everybody for comng out tonight. It was actually
really a great thing to see all the different opinions.
One thing | want to point out that's a little
irreconcilable for ne is that we're tal king about two
different ElRs.

Now, the basic facts -- the basic underlying points
t hat nost of the speakers are saying, there are two
basic sides that they're going on. And they' re not
tal ki ng about the sane docunents. So one thing that |
want to point out -- I"'mnot -- obviously, it's a big
docunent. A lot of people haven't been able to read it.
But |I'mjust saying, you know, if at all possible take a
| ook at this docunent. | can't say that |'ve read every
singl e page here, but it's -- it's -- it's not all just
in black and white. Like any sizeable project, there's
of lot of flexibility in here. And | just want
everybody to just be aware of it because | think there's
alot of -- there's an inclination of people to say, Oh,
this is what soneone told ne it says, and that's what it
says.

You know, ny final point is those two things
are irreconcilable. One of these is nore truth than the
other. There is no nore new pollution or there's not

nore pollution than there was or there is. |'mactually
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not going to share ny opinion, but |I'msaying both of
t hose things can't be true.

Thanks.

CHAI R LANE: Comm ssi oner Langl oi s.

COW SSI ONER LANGLO' S:  Thank you.

| want to first of all thank all of the
speakers. It was really helpful to hear fromevery

single one of you. You all made good points, a |ot of

different points. You spoke fromyour heart. | want to
thank the elders who cane. | also want to thank the
young -- very young person who spoke. |It's really clear

that this inpacts a huge range of people throughout our
comuni ty.

| want also to thank the staff and the
consultants who prepared the EIR, Ms. Hernandez and M.
Libicki. | see in the audience Ms. Lynette and M.
Ni chol as. They worked on this for about three years
now. And, as was nentioned, | think this EIRis just a
| ot better than the one we had with the previous project
six years ago. | want to really appreciate the
t hor oughness of the work that they have done in coni ng
up with sone really good ideas and expandi ng, including
the anal ysis of the shipping, pollution fromthe ships,
and also the safety study. That's really great.

It's pretty clear fromthe comments that
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there's a |l ot of real agreenent across the board that we
all want jobs and we want health and we want to save the
planet. And | think it's going to be possible for us to
do all of these things by the tine we get to the final
EIR and | ook to permtting the project.

Before | go to ny questions, | do want to ask
a procedural question. In the PowerPoint at the very
begi nni ng, Ms. Hernandez, you stated that the -- when
the FEIR -- after the FEIR cones out, there would be ten
days and then it would conme back to us for the permt
decision. That just seens |ike a very, very short tine.
| nean there have been so many questions raised already.
Clearly, there will be several adjustnents nade to the
EIRin the final version. And ten days is not going to
be enough tinme for us toreally look at all of that and
cone up with appropriate conditions to put on the
conditional use permit. So I'd like to find out at what
point -- can we do that tonight or at another subsequent
Pl anni ng Comm ssi on neeting, nmake a notion to extend
that time period after the FEIR cones out to give us a
little inportant time to analyze that? This is just a
procedural question. | don't know if you can answer
t hat now.

M5. VELASCO The requirenment is by statute

that we have to release a mninumof ten days prior to
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t he Comm ssion taking action on it. W wll work as
quickly as we can to release it in anticipation of that.
But given our schedule we're trying to neet, that may
not be possible. But we'll definitely keep you updat ed
once we know the cl ose of the conmment peri od.

COW SSI ONER LANGLAO' S: Well, ny question is
once the FEIR is rel eased can we del ay the actual
hearing for like -- instead of ten days after, say a
nmonth after or sonmething like that to give us a little
nore time to -- so that if, say, the FEIR cones out on
June 9th currently the hearing is stated for June 19th.
Could we give us a little nore tinme?

M5. VELASCO We'll do our best.

COWM SSI ONER LANGLA' S: Ckay.

M5. VELASCO. And we'll report back.

COW SSI ONER LANGLO'S: 1'd like to get a
report back at our next neeting and nake a notion on
that if necessary. Thank you.

So just my questions and coments that | have
for the record. Again, it looks |like we all want the
jobs and the health, but | think it's inportant that we
really have it in deed -- not just word but also in
deed. The stated project goal of no net increase in
gr eenhouse-gases, criteria air pollutants, health risks

related to the toxic air contamnates is very admrable.
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|"mreally happy with that. But the question is how can
we be assured that this will in fact be the case and not
just words on paper? As they say, the road to hell is
paved with good intentions. And so how can we nake sure
this conmtnent is in fact a reality and not just a good
i ntention?

The no net increase, as | understand it, neans
that, if there is an increase resulting from one aspect
or any aspects of the project, then there will have to
be a decrease sonewhere else so that it nets out to
zero. And | see this happening in sone parts of it, but
| don't see it happening reliably throughout the entire
Draft EIR in a few areas.

First of all, with the greenhouse gases.
Wthin the framework of the cap and trade program|'d
| i ke to have an expl anati on how we can get docunentation
of exactly where and when greenhouse gas has been
reduced in the anmobunts necessary to offset the
docunent ed i ncreases over baseline within a given year.
Because absent such docunentation about the decreases,
there woul d be no evidence that the actual increases
have netted out to zero.

| was told at the community workshop back on
April 2nd, when | visited the greenhouse-gas table, that

cap and trade all owances are issued each year by CARB
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California Air Resources Board in decreasing nunbers, so
that every year they issue fewer and fewer.

Now, do these all owances actually represent
docunent ed cases of greenhouse gas being reduced in a
specific place and specific time froma specific
basel i ne?

| was also told that it takes about two years
to calculate and verify the anmount of greenhouse-gas
i ncreases in any given year; and that, based on that
cal cul ation, the nunber of allowances they're required
to submt wll be determned. So, for exanple the
project gets started in 2016, but we won't know for sure
how rmuch greenhouse gas increased in 2016 until the end
of 2018. So doesn't that two-year delay in requiring
the offset of greenhouse-gas em ssions agai n show t hat
during the year in which these em ssions occurred
there's not necessarily a correspondi ng reduction that
woul d result in net zero for that year?

And then |I'm wondering -- | expressed this
before, but I want to get this on the record. What if
there are future problens with the cap and trade and
it's not possible to acquire sufficient cap-and-trade
credits to offset the greenhouse-gas increases fromthe
project? What is the backup plan, short of shutting

down operations for a while?
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I"d I'i ke to know how nmuch of the projected
i ncreases in greenhouse gas could be mtigated at the
refinery by, one, allow ng hydrogen production for the
on-site use only -- that is not for export; two,
allowng for refining crude with sulfur content of no
nore than 2 percent or 2.25 percent instead of upwards
of 2.75; three, require the construction of an
8-nmegawatt solar installation at the refinery for
partial powering of the on-site electricity needs; and,
four, requiring additional nodernization upgrades at
other parts of the refinery not currently included in
the project. As many have said, this would also bring
many nore jobs.

As |'ve said previously, I'd like you to
pl ease clarify Chevron's past and potential future
participation in Marin Cl ean Energy and quantify the
effect it would have on reduci ng greenhouse gas.

Regarding the criteria air pollutants
em ssions of carbon nonoxi de, which of course is not
good for us, the EIR states that Chevron currently has
banked em ssion credits for carbon nonoxide. So ny
question is do these credits represent docunented cases
of carbon nonoxi de bei ng reduced sonmewhere in a specific
pl ace and tine froma specific baseline? If not, how

will future increases from carbon npnoxide fromthe
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proj ect be offset in actual neasurable anobunts? Wn't
it just be net zero in theory but not in practice?

And | have the sane question. |'mnot sure if
there are al so banked em ssions credits for particul ate

matter, but if there is then the sane question goes for

t hat .

Regarding the toxic air contam nate
em ssions -- and this goes to the health issues that
were raised by so many of the speakers. |If the future

research points to additional health risks fromtoxic
air contam nate em ssions than what is known today, is
there a provision that would ensure a reduction in those
toxic air contam nates to offset any previously all owed
i ncrease goi ng back to the onset of the project

oper ati on?

And then in the spirit of the precautionary
principle, I'"'mjust wondering isn't it nore prudent,
because the project says not no net increase in toxic
air contami nants, no net increase in health risks, which
is sonetines a little subjective. So in the spirit of
the precautionary principle, wouldn't it be nore prudent
to sinply commt to no net increase of any toxic air
contam nants regardl ess of the current status of
research on health risks? After all, the nane itself --

toxic air contamnants -- inplies that it's not healthy.
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And then regarding -- | have a question
regardi ng what | see as a potential loophole I'd like to
see closed that's inplicit with the clean air
i nprovenent fund that's described. The EIR states that
if there turns out to be a net increase after all in
either the criteria air pollutants or toxic -- or the
health risks fromthe toxic air contam nants --
unexpectedly if there is an increase net -- then Chevron
woul d be required to pay a pretty nom nal anount into
what's known as the clean air inprovenent fund. What
" mwondering is can't these increases, in addition, be
required to be offset in the next year by sufficient
docunent ed reduction, so that over the two years you get
back to the net zero. Because if not, we do have a net
i ncrease and the no net increase commtnent is not being
adhered to.

And then if there's an increase one year and
then the next year again there's an increase and they
just pay into the fund, why not, you know, say, Hey, the
required -- the refinery may be required to shut down
tenporarily until they can get these, you know,

i ncreases back to truly zero. So I'mjust wondering
again what requirenents are there to ensure that no net
i ncrease neans just that and is really taken seriously?

And then a question regarding the nonitoring.
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"' mwondering -- we've heard about sone failings in
em ssions in some of the nonitoring report by both
Chevron and the Bay Area Air Quality Managenent
District. I'ma little confused on that. So could you
provi de an analysis of the track record since, say,
goi ng back to 2008 of the accuracy and conpl et eness of
Chevron's and the Air Quality District's nonitoring and
basel i ne nonitoring of the baseline em ssions?

And, also, |I'mjust wondering about the
nmonitoring and reporting requirenent, because it's good
do put all this in place, but how do we nake sure it

happens going forward? Let's take an exanple of the

| ast tinme Chevron retooled, which | believe was in 1994.

Can you provi de docunentation of nonitoring and
reporting requirenments fromthat last retooling in 1994
and the extent to which these requirenent were actually
fulfilled?

As you may recall, about a year ago Counci
Menber Tom Butt unearthed a docunent that stated that
t he Pl anni ng Comm ssi on was supposed to receive annua
reports about what was supposed to happen 1994, but |
don't recall ever seeing one. So how can we be assured
that the nmonitoring and reporting requirenents of this
project will in fact be fulfilled?

And then regarding the project alternatives,
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on Table 6-2 on page 622, there's a table called
"Summary of Project Alternative |Inpact Conpared to
Moder ni zation Project with 93-percent Uilization
Scenario." The table assunes that the project's no net
i ncrease comm tnment and project design features are not
i npl enented for each alternative, which yields
counter-intuitive results. And sone of these
alternatives are sonewhat |ower sulfur, not nmaking as
much hydrogen, having nore on-site greenhouse-gas
production, that sort of thing. So I'd like to ask if
you can include an additional table with the sane
summary but assum ng that the no net increase commtnent
and the project design elenents are included for each
alternative. It would be just be really hel pful to have
those two tables side by side.

And then finally the jobs issue, which is
really very, very inportant to all of us. The EIR
esti mates, as has been said, that the project wll
result in a net increase of 29 permanent jobs.

Now, | have a question about the construction
j obs, which of course there will be considerably nore
and that's good. Can you |let us know how many esti nmat ed
wor k hours or work days there will be for each rel evant
j ob category -- for exanple, the | aborers, carpenters

el ectricians, the pipe-fitters, steamfitters,
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sheet-nmetal workers, et cetera. There's a whole nunber
of categories. So how many work hours in each category?

And then, because |'m hoping that every worKker
in this roomtonight who needs a job will get one when
the project is approved -- | sincerely hope that. And |
hope that you all get a job that lasts for a pretty |ong
time. 1'd like to know how many work hours or work days
coul d any one individual who is in any one of these
categories expect to be hired for during the project's
construction? Just a sinple table wth that breakdown
woul d be really hel pful.

And then, in addition, if you can |let us know
how many additional |ocal jobs would result from a
requi renent to construct an 8-negawatt solar facility at
the refinery.

And those are ny questions. Thank you.

CHAI R LANE: Conmi ssi oner Butt.

COWM SSI ONER BUTT: Wl |, Conm ssioner

Langl ois stole ny thunder and covered every one of ny

guesti ons.

But seriously, I"'mstill in the process of
t horoughly working through this. I'mgoing to refrain
fromspecific questions and coments until |'ve

conpl eted that.

But | just want to say kind of just sone
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general statements. | think (a) it's -- I'll echo that
| appreciate the work that's gone into this. |
certainly appreciate everyone conm ng out here tonight
and throughout this process. CEQA, despite what nany
devel opers mght think, is truly a gift to the people of
California. And | think the fact that we're allowed to
do this and that the public is allowed to participate in
this transparent process and really work through these
issues and itens is incredibly inportant.

| think for nme this project and this process
is about the definition of what is cleaner or clean.
What is better. What is best. What is safe. And
that's when -- when this process conpletes, that's what
|"mgoing to be looking to put into the conditions.

| think everyone agrees or has stated
agreenent that in essence very few people disagree with
the fact that a project should be done. |It's just sort
of an issue of whether it's really truly a nodernization
that's inproving the output of the refinery and
i nproving the health and the environnment in the process

versus just an expansion that's really not doing that at

all, but increasing the output. So as | continue to
| ook through this, that's what I'I|l be |looking to
addr ess.

There were a couple of things. | think
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Commi ssi oner Langl ois again kind of said nost of
everything. But | do have concern about the baseline
and sone of the issues brought up about the violations
during that period of tine and the di scovery of the
bypass in the pipeline.

| also -- | think one thing that wasn't yet
mentioned that I'll nmention is there was sone nention of
a couple of fol ks about the source of pollutants being
even nore so fromtrains and diesel trucks and things
| i ke that on the freeways. And then I'll add to that
shi ps al so.

And, of course, as a part of this -- well, the
current refinery and as a part of the project -- all
these things will increase in terns of the traffic of
trains and the trucks and ships comng in and out of the
city. And | know that there is sonme mtigations that
address that. [I'mnot sure -- 1'"mgoing to be | ooking
at that nore thoroughly and | ooking at things like a
mandate for clean diesel in trucks and shi ps and perhaps
trains. | know the technol ogy continues to change and
there's a lot of options out there for al nost
zero-en ssions vehicles. So | wll certainly be | ooking
at that.

And at this time those are ny coments. But |

will certainly have a lot nore as this process
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conti nues.

CHAI R LANE: Thank you.

Commi ssioner WIlis.

COW SSI ONER W LLIS: Just like to appreciate
everybody that canme out. That's a lot of information to
take in. And then a lot of sides and a lot of things to
t hi nk about to give us nore clarity. And I'msure as we
go along this process there's going to be a lot nore to
t ake in.

And just, in general, just to echo what sort

of other people said, it's not a question as to whether

or not this refinery -- this project, the refinery, gets
nodernized. It's nore of a question on how it is being
nodernized. Is it going to be nodernized for the

better? O is it just going to be inherently putting
nodern technology in that is not really that beneficial?

And other things is what type of things are
bei ng produced? Wat kind of em ssions are being put
out? What kind of chem cals are being produced in the
air? These are all things to consider with the various
concerns that have been echoed here today.

And just for ne in general, one of ny top
concerns, like | said, we need to see a noderni zation
project, but we just need to nake sure this is the right

way to nodernize the refinery.
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And al so at the same tine one of just ny main
concerns is the increase in greenhouse gases, how ngjor
the increase is going to be. And | knowthis is a |egal
policy, but to ne cap and trade is just not a viable
option to decrease greenhouse gases, including when
there is a 104,000 popul ation right next to a refinery
who are going to be inpacted by the increase in
gr eenhouse gases.

And once -- if we can get these jobs produced,
| just want nore clarity on exactly how many job

openings are going to be held and go out to the R chnond

resi dents.
But those are my coments.
COW SSI ONER MARTI NEZ:  Thank you.
Conmi ssi oner Martinez.
COWM SSI ONER MARTI NEZ:  Yes. Thanks to
everyone who cane out. |It's great to have public

di scourse and to hear all views.

| would like to start off by tal king about the
baseline. It's ny understanding that AB 32 states that
by 2020 we should be at 1990 levels. That is the
baseline that AB 32 is |ooking for. So we are in 2014.
This project will take one and a half, two years, which
will put us at 2016. So at 2016 we are | ooking at a

basel i ne which is questionable, when we should be
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| ooki ng at a baseline from 1990 in order to reach the
proj ected baseline by -- given to us by AB 32. So
that's the spirit of AB 32 and that's what we shoul d be
wor ki ng t owar d.

The other thing is the cap and trade. Chevron
shoul d be selling their credits, not buying them
because Chevron is in a place of a high popul ation and
we shoul d be protecting our citizens and selling credits
to places that are away from popul ous areas.

This cap and trade may give us a net decrease
of greenhouse gases, but it's giving us a raise in 16
chronic health concerns -- 16 chemicals that are
injurious to our health. For instance, sonmeone
mentioned arsenic, saying that there was a decrease in
arsenic. Well, the report says that arsenic wll be
i ncreased by 646 percent. 646 percent.

And what are the health concerns that we have
with arsenic? | went and | ooked up health concerns for
various itens that are being increased. And | don't

have the arsenic quite handy, but we do have

acet al dehyde -- I'mnot sure | pronounced that
correctly -- but that's a 429-percent increase. And
that is not good for us. It can irritate the skin,

causi ng rashes, a burning feeling on contact; irritate

the eyes, nose, throat; cause severe heart burn. |If
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it's inhaled it can irritate the |ungs, causing
coughing. High exposure may cause a build-up in fluids
in the lungs, pulnonary edema, nedical energency, severe
shortness of breath. High exposures causes headaches,

di zzi ness, |ight-headedness, passing out. Sounds |ike
sonme of the synptons that sone of the people reported.

So 16. Napht hal ene, increasing 1,971 percent.

| think that the Draft EIR needs to have a
nmedi cal evaluation of all of the chemcals that are
being increased. W need to know exactly what this EIR
is doing to the health of the community.

This certainly is not a Draft EIR of the --
what's the principle? The precautionary principle.

So the other thing is that Chevron pl eaded no
contest to six counts of crimnal negligence. And in
the settlenment the District Attorney, Mark Peterson,
said this historic resolution is also possible due to
Chevron's conmtnment to do nore than what is required by
|l aw in order to help ensure nothing |ike this ever
happens again. Chevron's conmtnent to do nore than
what is legally required.

Now, |ooking at the Draft EIR, it seens |like
Chevron is doing what they need to do in order to have
this passed. For instance, they tal ked about capping

one of the tanks. So that's so that they can be within
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legal Iimts. But they have 29 other tanks that could
be capped. So if Chevron was doing nore than what is
required by law, then I would love to see all of those

t anks capped or doned. And that would provide nore jobs
for our community. It would provide a healthier

Ri chnond.

They coul d al so send out |and power to all
their docks. | knowit's not required by |aw for
refineries, according to the -- I"'msorry -- according
to the | awer who put this draft together. But it's
required for cargo, but not for refineries. So do it.
Do it for the health of the community. Do it for the
heal th of your workers. Do it because it's the right
thing to do, not because it's legally required.

There are other things that | could nention
and | wll save themfor later. But |I do think -- oh,
there is one other thing.

In the EIR it nmentions that the permt limt
for the facility's sulfur-recovery units would increase
from600 to 900 | ong-tons per day. It would increase
the barrel production from 65,000 to 80,000. And it
al so asks for a separate permt to replace the
facility's liquid-sulfur truck-1oading rack and
equi prrent to allow truck | oading of the additional

el ement al sul fur. But it doesn't tell us how nuch nore
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el emental sulfur there is. | think that's an inportant
nunber .

And back to the -- | guess I'll | oop around
back to the baseline. | think the Draft EIR shoul d have

alternatives using 1990 as the baseline.

Thank you.

CHAI R LANE: Thank you.

Conmi ssi oner Reyes.

COW SSI ONER REYES: Thank you, Commi ssi oner
Lane. O Chair Lane.

First of all, | want to thank everyone who
came out tonight. And | want to single out a few fol ks
that | was really inpressed on seeing here tonight. And
that's the folks fromthe health field. | mean it
really cane together. CNA really did sonething there.
They cane together and they brought forward information.

And | believe M. -- or Conm ssioner Martinez
provi ded sone i nformation regardi ng sonme of those netals
and those chemcals. But they just lend to the fact
that we need an extensive study on for this really to be
conplete. Those things are very frightening, sone of
those things he nentioned. So | want to say that.

Thank you very mnuch.
|"mvery sorry for those of you who expressed

| oss of their famly nmenbers due to di sease that they
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feel may have contributed. | really amsorry for that.
My wife had breast cancer. And ny wife is a Kaiser
nurse, by the way. So | have to say that al so.

Thank you, Marilyn, for really addressing a
| ot of the issues. | think folks know cap and trade is
something | find very corrupt, quite frankly; and I
can't stand it. So hopefully we can address sone of
t hose issues and mtigate sone of that concern.

You also talked a little bit about the jobs
and | know you're concerned about that. |I'm-- so one
of ny points is that we need to | ook nore closely at the
j obs piece, which is this agreenent between the Gty --
| call it the agreenent between the City and the Gty
Manager, quite frankly, and the trades, okay. W need
to | ook closely at that.

We need to ook and see if we're really
preparing our young people. People throw out nunbers.
Peopl e throw out nunbers saying, you know, we're going
to neet this percentage. But our youth here in this
part of the county are not prepared to even get -- are
even prepared to get into these prograns. W are going
to have to do sone serious preparation in our schools.
This is not just a three-to-five-year canpaign. This is
going to be about a twenty-year. W have to ensure that

our -- that our young people are really, really
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prepared. So when we say we are concerned with our
young, we are. kay. At least here in Ri chnond.

So also, | did not hear a thing about
real-tinme nonitoring. | nmentioned this |last tine, okay.
| remenber distinctly that day of the fire with nme and
ny two granddaughters at the house having to be trapped
in the house. And then only to find out |ater on that
Rodeo has this real-tinme nonitoring and they knew what
was goi ng on and they know what's going on -- they can
go do it right now, okay. So that's disturbing to ne.
| need to see that. So certainly | hope that is in
pl ay.

Al so, Marilyn tal ked about sol ar energy.

Thank you very nmuch for that also.

After hearing | think it's Ms. Barbera on the
radi o yesterday, |I'm nore concerned now that there needs
to be nore effort into solar energy at the refinery. So
"' m hoping that there will be nore extensive work done
on that. | knowit's a recommendation | heard tonight.
I"d like to hear nore about that okay. So hopefully we
will.

Thi s business of no net increase or an
increase. |I'mecertainly -- I"'mdown with that, quite
frankly, okay.

Beyond that, | want to say that there's
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anot her piece here | think is very inportant. | think
that the refinery can really help the Gty of R chnond
nmeet all these goals. | heard sonme good ideas out here
toni ght about how do you, you know, repair this
community. GCkay. So I, quite frankly, believe that a
community benefits package needs to be put in order. |
think that type of funding can hel p increase our urban
garden, can help increase a |lot of the ideas that cane
out here toni ght beyond just nmaki ng noney and providing
a product.

So if youreally want to help, | think if
people really want to help this city, really invest in
this city. And so |'mnot seeing that at all. | would
like to see sonething around that.

Finally, | just want to say that for ne
toni ght the | andscape here was really about trust. |
heard a | ot of stuff about, Hey, how can we believe
this? And what's in place to protect us? And until we
renove that shadow of m strust in the community, we're
not going to get very far with all these things we're
tal king about. So we really need to | ook at that, you
know, | believe to help and find ways to inprove that.
| think a community benefits package with fundi ng
directed to the right places, to the healthy places wll

really hel p pave that way and nove us towards this
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project that | believe will happen, okay. | believe
it's going to happen. But | believe it's going to be
very thick. W're going to have to narrow things down

and we wll get there.

QG her than that, |I'mokay with everything --
pretty nuch everything else. | agree that it's a good
report. It's a lot better -- oh, yes, also, there's

t hi s busi ness about making a clear distinction between

this EIR and the last one. I'mstill not clear on, you
know, on the differences. | see nore simlarities. So
want to say that.

And | guess the last thing I'll say is I'll
agree with someone who said it tonight. You know, it's
not about the enpl oyees of Chevron. And really it's not
even about managenent. |[t's about the sharehol ders,
okay. To ne.

So | love these fol ks that work at Chevron,
quite frankly. They conme to ny agency and they cook

di nner for nme once a week, okay. They do this on

their -- | appreciate that. They're people. They're
people. | tell themall the tine. |[|'mnot patronizing
anyone at all. They do this. For three years they have
been doing it. |I'mokay with that. | think we need
nore of those. So that's not quite enough. | like it

and certainly I"minpressed by that. And | know t hose
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folks. And | like those people, okay. And sone of the
best cooks are out there too.

So let's get beyond all this stuff that
separates us. Let's bring us together. And let's talk
about all these things w thout being afraid.

Thank you very much.

CHAI R LANE: Thank you, Conmi ssioner Reyes.

So it | ooks like Comm ssioner Martinez had a
brief comment.

COW SSI ONER MARTI NEZ: Yes, a couple of nore
coment s.

The issue about nonitoring systens. W need a
noni tori ng post at Point Mol ate. And the reason | think
we need this is in case we have that perfect storm where
the prevailing winds are going towards the shore, we
won't have anything to neasure the pollutants if that
happens. So | think it's inportant to have an air
nonitoring station at Point Ml ate for that reason and
al so so that we can conpare the pollutants upwind with
the pollutants downw nd. | think that woul d give us
very inportant information about the anounts of
pol | ut ants.

The other thing is the nurses were tal king
about how the Chevron fire inpacted their ability to

handl e the cases that the fire produced. R ght now we
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have a major problemw th Doctors Hospital on the verge
of closing. W cannot have that happen. |f Doctors
Hospital closes, just imagine the damage that a Chevron
cat astrophe woul d cause to the environnment and to the
community. So | know that Kaiser and the casi nos have
been donating noney to have the taxpayers keep the
hospital open. And maybe in the community agreenent we
coul d have Chevron nmake sure that the hospitals are
there for the community if ever sonething happened.

CHAI R LANE: Thank you.

So I'lIl add a few coments. | guess the thing

about going last is everything is nostly covered.

So, again, | want to thank all the public
speakers. | wote down what everyone had to say.
think I noted 63 speakers. | tried to capture the gist

of what everyone had to say. So | captured it under
four different things.

Public health, so our community is protected.

Public safety, if there was a hazard to take
pl ace, again, what are the protections there?

Job production as an outcone of this project.
WIIl local residents be hired, prepared, and enpl oyed
for tenporary as well as pernanent jobs.

And then natural environment. Wat does the

i ncrease in greenhouses gases and ot her things nmean to
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our natural environnment?

So, with that, | just want to situate you with
a few comments that have already been touched on
extensively by either you in the audi ence or by
Conm ssi oners.

Again, | think there's opportunities here and
that's how we should | ook at this project, as an
opportunity to nake it even better.

So there's the issue of the tank done, which
t hi nk has been already nentioned here. So | think
there's opportunities there to put a done on all the
tanks. So | know that in the DEIR it says "go up to."
Put themon all of them

There was the comment by various fol ks who had
public comment about are we using the highest and best
quality materials. So there's already recomendati ons
fromthe Chem cal Safety Board. [|'mnot going to
pretend to know that | know the difference between No. 9
chrom um and stainless steel, whatever. But if there
are already reconmendati ons --

How did this shut down? Thank you.

So if there are recommendations in terns of
which is the best materials to use, that's what we
shoul d use for this project.

In terms of -- there was a | ot of questions
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about the scope of the project. So is this a full
repl acenent of all the various conponents in the
refinery or limt the scope to what's specific to this
project? |If the EIR doesn't speak to that, it should
and maybe with a notice of why. | think that's a
concern of the comunity.

There was a question around the sol ar
i npl enentation piece as a mtigation strategy. | think
it is nmentioned sonewhere in the EIR but maybe it needs
to be fully noted, kind of what are the limtations
there and what are the opportunities and terns of
mtigation.

In terns of jobs, I won't reiterate what
Commi ssi oner Langlois said and what soneone in the
audi ence spoke very specifically about that. | know
there's already agreenents with the various trades and
other things that are going on. So, again, to make sure
that fol ks have a clear idea of what all those different
t hi ngs nean.

In ternms of the public health stuff, again,
|'"mnot going to pretend | know all the various
chem cals, what they will do, how they wll be
mtigated, what they won't increase here or decrease
there, what does it ultimately do for public health.

And so ways to better specify that will be inportant.
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And then finally what 1'Il note is that | know
in person here and those that are watching have good and
great ideas about mtigations that may not be incl uded
here but can and should be included. And so what |
woul d inplore you to do, especially very specific
mtigations, to make sure that those are recorded,
whether it's in witing or other places.

And, al so, make sure that us, as
Conmmi ssi oners, understand what that neans, because |
think -- 1'Il speak for nyself -- but | think I could
speak for every Conmm ssioner here, we're still trying to
wrap our brains around all of this. And so it is a huge
docunment. It is a lot to understand. And so if there's
fol ks who have specific ideas on ways there could be
mtigations in place that inprove what already exists is
sonet hing that you should put in witing so that we
know.

"1l finally note, simlar to Conm ssioner
Butt's comrent, that there will be other things here
bet ween now and the closing of the public coment period
that I also wll put in witing as | -- if there's
things that haven't been addressed, that | wll make
sure i s addressed.

So, with that, that's all | have to say. |'ll

give it over to staff. |If there's any closing conments
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or just kind of sunmarizing kind of what are the next
st eps.
M5. VELASCO  Thank you, Chair Lane and
Comm ssioners, for your comments as well as the public
who participated this evening.
W will be accepting coments on the Draft EIR

t hrough the schedul ed cl ose of the public conment
hearing, which is May 2nd. There's also a coment box
that was provided here at the front, which |I've seen
peopl e use throughout this evening. You can grab a
comment card which has the address to which your
comments should be submitted. W'Il also be accepting
those via email, so just visit the Wbsite,
chevronnoder ni zati on.com for specifics.

And we | ook forward to com ng back to you with
the Final EIR and the project applications.

Thank you.

CHAI R LANE: Thank you. So that concl udes
this part of our hearing or neeting.

[ Di scussion on the itemended at 9:43

p.m]
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